
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PJi:NNSYL V Al'iIA 


ScoU Bartz, mtiivid'Jall)" and 
Il'\ THL NAME or THE UK! lTD 
STATLS CiOVERN!v1ENT P\JI{">IJANT 
TO IIl[FAISECLA!~lSA(T.31 
U.:)..C SEeTIO:\! 3730. as well in the nmm: o:~ the 
SUIte of Arka'-'l~s pur.swmt Hl code 5ection 20·77-901 
(I :«)4; the Slate of Califomia pursuanl to California 
Govelnment (ode Sec. 12650 ct 5<'1. {2000}; Ihi.: Slite 
,Jf Delaware put3wmt to DEL CODL. >\NN. {i~_ u, 
Se;;; 120 I e! seq. (2000); 1he District ,If Columbia 
pursuant 10 DL CODE AN.I\. Se,;,: 1-1138,13 et 
s<;,q,(200H): the State ofF~orjda Pllf,\uflnl to FLA. 
STAI Mt08.r d seq, (20(0): the Slall: \)fGewgla 
pu~suant to the Sl.UtC' False Medicaid Claims AC1, Code 
ofGeorgia, C'hptr 4 of thle 49; the SU;ltc of Hawaii 
pUfsu3m ,0 HAW. REV. S I AT. Set: 661-22 et seq. 
(2000), the State oflllinois pUf\mml 10 740 ILL 
COMPo STAT. ANN. Ser 17):1 <.'1 seq. (2000): the 
Stale of tndianfl puri>uant to Indiana Code 5-;1·5,5, 
that State of Loui\iana pur5uant to LA. REV. STAT. 
ANX Sec '16:419. J et seq. (2000): the State of 
:\!lrhlgan pun,uafit to MI Pllbht: Act 337. Public ArTs 
of2005; Thl: State ofMassachll.~CUS pursuant to MASS 
Al\N 1,A WS CH, 12, $<,;;" 5{A)-{O); the State of 
\.1omana PW'SU(lllt to 2U05 Montana eNie. C! 1465; th.: 
Slate HfNew HampShire pllbuallt to Section jfi7:61-b, 
Ihc Sl<1te orNew York pu,suant to the Statr Finatlce 
Law, as amen(\t'd under Altklt: XIIl New Vurk False 
Claims An § 181 C1 seq.: th~ Stiite of Nc\'~ Mex.ico; 
that s.tnte of Ncvadu pursuant to NEV. REV. STAT 
So:. 357.QlO c( seq. (999); Ihe Sta~c of Oklahoma 
pursuani til If;::: Oklahoma Medicaid raise Claims. Act 
~ 5u53 nfTitie 63; the Stare nfTcnnesseepursuant \0 
I"ENN. CODI:. ANN Sec 71~S-ISl Ct seq, (2000); the 
State of Texa" pursuant to rEx_ HIJM. RES. CODe 
Sec 36,UOI·36.! 17, the Stale ofULah pursuant to Utah 
Code Anrmiated sectlon 26~20- J ct seq: the Slate of 
Virginia pur~uaflt t(l VIRGINIA Fraud Against 
Taxpayer.> A .. i: the Cit)' ofNev. York pursu,mt to 
A,iminis,rativr: Code P-gO! et seq. Commonly known 
as the New YOlk City fa!;;t' Claims Act and the City of 
Chicago pursuant to Ine Chi..:ago False Claims Ac! 
ordained hy the City COllllcil nfClm;;)go under 
Chapler 1~21 et seq 

VS. 

Ortho McNeil Phannaceutical, Inc. and Johnson & 
johnson, Inc . lam~rn Pharmacclllica, 1m:. jointly and 
severally with JrmsseJl Phammecut:nl Producrs, r ,f'. 
111<:., McKe~S<in CQr~'Oraiionjoin!.ly and se\!erally whh 
ykKesson Sp.:dalty PhamllcrUlka\. LLC and 
O:nniCarc, 1m:. 

Docket No. 05-(;010 

FILED UNDER SEAL 

Qui Tam Second Amended and 
Restated Complaint pursuant to 
Title 42 Section 1328-78 as well 
as Section 31 U.S.c. Title 3729 
and 3730, including Relator'. 

individual claims as well as the 
State False Claims 
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Plaintiff/Relator hereby Jiles this Secnnd Amentit'd ComplDint for the purposc of adding Counts 

XXIII through XXVIII jn order 10 Incorporalt' and indudc the States of Georgia, rvlootnl1a. New York, 

Oklahmna iJnd the City of Chicago, all pursuant to 1 itlt.; 42 Sct:lion 1 32a-7a as well as Section'; J 

lJ.S"C Title ")729 and 3730 and the various State False CJaim~ Statlltes li::<ted and identified herein 

above in the caption (collectively "State FCA At:hons") and pursuant to Title 28 Section 1 JJ j in that it 

is a civil action arising under the laws ofthc United States, including Relator's individual drums as well 

as the State False Claims. all being pendent clalms of Relator. 

I. PARTIES 

A. p!aintifflRelnto, 

1. Plalntiff and Relalor is Scot1 Hartz, an adult male, C'Plaintiff') at all times relevant hereto, 

resides ot 1 J5 Andrews Drive, Bordentown. Nev.' Jerscy. Burlington County. 

2, Plamtiif worked for J&J Defendants (hereit1 detlned) from 1999 to April 2007 when he 

was tenninatcd< Plaintiffwa!S originaHy hired by Detendant Janssen and through;;t reorganinltion of the 

J&J Defendants became un employee in [he North Amcrj{~an Center of Ext:ellcncc CN APCOE") 

divlsion ofDcfcndan1 Oltho as a Sales. Compensation tthnageL 

3. from 1999 up umi12005, nil evaluations Plaintiff received for his job pcrtornuU1ce were 

favorable. Plulntiffrecctved a "potent~al rating" 013. on a s<:ale of I to 4, meaning he vms a canJiJah: 

for future promotion, Plaintitfreeelved a merit increase in March 2005 of5.0%, well above the J&J 

L'lfgeted increase of 3.5%. In April 2005, Plaintiff received a Silver Encore Award lor his high level of 

perHmuance as a Sales Compensation Manager and in May 2005. Plalntiff received a Gold Encore 

Award for his high level ofpcrformnnce as a Saks Compensation y..'1anager. ptaintiffs subsequent 

tennlnation in April 2007 was the culmination of a pattern and prat,ticc of retaliating agaln1St Plaintiff 

that began in 2005 when he disdoscd, reported and objcl:tcd to sllpervisory management personnel his 

belief that the J&J Defendants (hcf!.:in named) were engaging in unlawful and fraudulent activity in 

which he refused to participate. 

Case 2:05-cv-06010-PD   Document 18    Filed 10/30/07   Page 2 of 54



B. De(enthlnls 

4. Defendant. Johnson & Johnson, Inc. ("'J&J"). is. a publicly tmded corporation 

with its prindp'll plate orbusin\.~s~ located in ~e\\ Rnmswick, New Jersey. J&J. through its operating 

companies. is the one Dr the larges1 maJmf}lcturt'r~ of health care products. a~ well as a proviuer of 

relateu Sl'fVlcCS. for the (:onsumer. pharmaceuticaL and medical devkes and diagnostics markets, 

including prescription ph;;tnmtl'1.'1Itil;<11 pnxlucts (ihe lalter tieing referred to as "J&J Pharmaceutical 

Producb"). 

5. Defendant Ortho Mcl"eil Pharmaceutical, Inc. ("Ortho"}, is \vholly-owned 

~ubsidiary ofJ&J and is organlLcd and exists under the laws of the State of New Jersey, \\Ith operations 

]oClJleU in Titusville, New Jersey. OI1ho-Mc't\ieil Pham1acemical, Inc .. providt:s prescriptJ...ln drugs in 

women's health, analgesics, anti~jnfectivcs, aIl1i~epileptics and urology. Women's health proUUl:15 include 

ORTIlO EVRA® (nurclgestromin/elhinyl estradiol). the contraceptive patch, and ORTHO TRI­

CYCLEN\gj LO (norgestimate/ethiny! estradloi), an ora! contracepliw. Other J&J and/or 011110 products 

include (JLTRACET\.R: (tramado! HCJ), a pain mcdicatjon~ AXF.RTJJi) (almotriptan ma1ak tablets), Ji)r 

migraine headaches; I J":VAt:jlJ1N::.R> (Ievofloxacin), an antibiotk: DJTROPAN XL;;D (oxybutynin 

chloride) for overacti"c bladder; ELMIRON<&' (pentosan polysulfnte sodium) for intcrstitial cystitis; and 

TOPAMAX® (topiramate). an antl-epikptic. Ultram ER. Ultram, AClphex, Dnrogesic, Fentanyl. 

l.evaquin IV. Razadyne ER and IR, Floxin, & other generics (collectively, "Ortho Products") 

o. DefendanL,> Janssen Pharrn~cctltica, Inc.and Janssen Pharrnaceutica Products, LP, Inc. 

(col1ectively, "Jan!>scn") an,' whoUy-mvned subsidiaries ofJ&J and are organizt;d and exists undt~r the 

laws of the State uf:-.Jcw Jersey, wlth operations locnted in Titusville, New JCP.R'Y. Janssen 

Pharmal~culica, Inc. is the corporate general partner of Janssen Pharmaccuticfl Products. J.P, lnc. 

Janssen Phannact'utica Products, LP., produces and markets prescription medications that treat 

psychiatric dbon.lCT:i. Lt:ading product~ Hlc1ude RISPERDAL® (rbpcridonc) ano RJSPERDAL@ 

CONSTA(R,l (risperdone) long~acting inJection. fbr psychiatric conditions (collectively, ".Jan~sen 

Products''). 

-1­
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DcfcndBU1S J&J. {)l1hn ;}nd Janssen may collectively be referred to throughout this Complaint as 

the "J&J I)efendnnts." The ,1&1 Phannnceutical Products. Ortho Products and Janssen Produ<:l$ afe 

hereinafter collectively referred to as "J&1 Products." 

7. Uefcndant McKesson COfporation ("\4cKcsson") and \kKes~mn Specialty Phamaccutkal. 

U ,C ("McKesson Specialty") are organized and exists under the laws or the Slate of California at 1 Post 

StTt.'ct, San Fransisco, California, with operations located throughout the lJmtl~d States. McKesson 

C'Jrporation is the one of the leading PfClVi(k~rs of supply, information and cu:'"e management products 

mId services of phammccutical products and has annual revenues of ITIi,)re th3n 580 billion, McKcsstm 

ranks as the 16th largest indlL<;trial company in the United States. 

8, Defendant Omnicare. Inc. ("Omnicare") is organiled and eXIsts under thi: laws of the State 

of Kentucky with ofiices located at 1600 River Ccmcr Il, 100 cast RiverCcntcr Boulevard, ('OvJl1brton, 

Kentucky, 41011, with opcrations locat(:d thoughout the United State~. Omnicare is: a leading provider 

of pharmaceutical care for the elderly. Omnicare serves residents in long- h;nn care facilities and other 

chronic care settings comprising approximately 1,441,000 beds in 47 States. thc Dj~trjc1 of ColU!1ihia 

,and Ctnada. Omnkare IS one of the largest Cnircd States providers ofprofessional pharmacy, 

consulting and data management servkes tor skilled nursing, assisted living and other institutional 

hcal1hcarc providers. 

II. JURISDICTION 

9, This Court ha'> jurisdiction pursuant to Title 42 Section] 32a-7a as well as Section 3l 

u.s ,C. Title 3729 and 3730 pursuant tu Title 28 Section 1331 in that this is a civil action arising under 

the laws \li'the Unikd States. The ('omi also hasjllrisdictiol1 over the individual adions brought by 

Plaiutitl' and the various State FCA Actions in that they are pendent to the False Claims action. 

Ill. VENUE 

10. The venue is pmper in this District by virtue ufTitie 28 Sectiun 1391(b) in that all oflhe 

Defendants reside in the in umt arc ::;ubtcct to personal jmisdiclion in the District as a result of 

·4· 
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conducting $ub~tantj(il busine:.::; in the Di:.tricl. 

IY.. FALS.E CLAIMS ACT 

A. The Obligatio". OfDef."thmts lInder The Medicaid Drug Rehllte 
Prorro,,!- anti Be.st Price .RePOl'tiI'J' ReqHire11Jf!nO' 

11, The MeJicaid Dmg Rebate Program. originally created by tho.' Omnibus Reconciliation 

Act of 1990 (OBRA '<)0) which added St;;ctioll 1927 to the Socia! Secunty Act (the "Ace), bccam,.; 

eflh:live on Jonoary I, 1991. The program. enacted out or concern for the costs tht;; Medicaid program 

was paying for outpatienl dmgs, aff(lfds state Medicaid programs the opportunity to reimhurse 

phHrrnacieR for drugs at Ji~ounfCd prices :::imllar 10 th05(> offered by pharm;.K'Cutical MOHofac1urers to 

other large purchast'r~. 

12. The Act requires that manufacturers. including the J&1 Deh:ndants, enter into an 

agreement ("Rcbale Agreement(s)") with Center For Mctlii.:arc and Medicaid Services (',{'MS",) to 

provide rehates for their d,ng products paid for by Ml:dicuid. ManufaclUrcrs that do not sign an 

agreement with eMS are not eligib]~ ior F<:deral Medicaid coverage of their product(s). Execpt for 

statutory limitations, state Medicaid pmgrams must provide coverage nnd reimbursement lor alJ covered 

outpatient drug products manutactured hy companies that Iwve entered into a Rebatc Agreement with 

eMS. Manufactun:rs who wish their products to be eligible for COVl:rage by Medicaid must fiDt sign a 

Rebate AgrecJTI.:nt with eMS, 

13. In addition to the signed Rebate Agreement, manufacturers sw:h as J&J are required to 

calculate, submit and certify their i\veragc Manufacturer Price (AMP) and their Rest Price (DP) to eMS 

of all 1&J Prodllcts that they \Vani to be eligible for reimburs.ement under the Act The AMP and BP are 

used to eakulate the rebate amount 

14. Al> of January I, 1')96, the rebate Ibr innovator drugs was the largcl of 15.1 percenl of 

AMP per unit or the diftcrence hetween AMP and hest price per unit, adjusted hy the CPf-U based on 

5­
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market date and current quartl;r AMP. 

1'1, The rebate amount Jor non~iJlf\ovator drugs is chrrently II percent of AMP per unit and 

there is no i.:onSUI1H.:r prit;c index {CPI-U} adjustment. 

16. Manui1K~ttlrcrs, including J&.I. who sign the Rebate Agreement rnust report thcIr pricing 

data for c3\:h producl as reqUIred under ihe Act 10 eMS within 30 days of the enu of each quarter. 

17. eMS cumpiles the manufacturer pricing information and the Unit Rebate Amount (URA) 

whkh is th<.:n SL:nt to state Medicaid drug programs. In order to receive r<.:batc<; from Manufacturers, 

States must ~uhmit utilization data on a quart!.~rly hasis to each mmmfacturer (and C\lS). 

18. The dnta submitted and certified tu by the manufacturers, including the J&1 Deiendants, 

mU:1l identify, by National Drug Code (NDt') numocr, and the numher of units paid for by thl: State of 

each covered outpatie-nt drug, States prepare rebate itwoices each quarter. States usc the eMS llRA tape 

or data cartridge, along with drug claims they have processed, to generate their inv()icc~< States also 

:-.ubmit their utilization data to Crv1S, where it is used to update utiiization datahases and annual reports 

to Congress, A Manufacturer hat; 30 days from the receipt of an State invoice to pay the rebate. 

19. The Act at § 1396r-8(c)(1 }{C){ii). provides an express definition of 

"Best Price:' After excluding the prices given to certain drug purchasers tTnm the definition and 

including others explicitly. thl.' Act states: 

the tenn "Best Priet:" ­

(I) sbaU be jnclu~ive ofcash discounts, tree guods that arc 
contingent on any purchase requirement- volume discounts, and 
rebates (other than rebutes under this section); 

(II) shall be determined without regard to special packaging, 
labeling, or identiner~ on the dosagl.~ form or product or package; 
and (III) shall not take into account prit;(;!s that arc- mc-rely nominal 
in amounL 

20. Pursuant to the Rebate Agreement at § l(dd) and § I 396r-&(b){1)(A) nfthe Act, the 

-6­
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Federal Government acts as a go-hctwcen. (;ollc(;ting data from States and manufacturer:::> 10 \:J\ablc 

manufacturNs to pay rebates din:ctly ttl ltlt' States. l'hc l1lanufact\1rer~ are required to rtport their Hest 

Prices and Average ManuflH:tun:r Prices tor drugs to the Federa! (,()\'crnmcnt, \vho is n:::quircd to keep 

the informatitlfl confidentiaL 

21. Tht: Fc(kral (jO\:crnmem then processes thls infonm:tion according to the fOfnlUlac 

contained in the Act and in the Rebate Agreements and reports to each State a Cnit Rl.~batc Amount 

("LRi-\ "), which is the amuunt eaku!atcd oy eMS to which the Medicaid utili:t.atiun informmion may he 

applied by states in invoicing the Manufacfurer for tbe rebate paymt'nl 001:..~. Stah:s are also required to 

keep inlQnnation disclosed hy the manufacturers conlidcntial. *13lJ6r-X(h)(3)(D). As for invuicing, the 

Rebate Agreements ::;pecify that the manufacturcrs have ultimate responsibility for the calculaTion. 

22. The Federal Govcnuucnl makes no detennination as to what <1 "Best Price" is and does not 

negotia1e with manufacturers. Rathel', the manufacturers, induding the 1&J l)("fcndaJlls~ are required to 

report the data, ;,;crlily to its accuracy and calculate the Best Price and A:'\1P. 

23. Pursuant 10 Section 447..1 14(1) of the Act, eMS bas cbtablishcd a three year time 

limitation for a manut:"cturer to submit drug prking changes. This three year ptriuu is defined as 

12 quarters. Therefore, eMS requires that the manufacturer report to it changes to AMP Of BP for a 

period not to excet-"tl 12 quarter;:; from the quarter in which the data was billed. 

24. The terms of the Rehate Agreement require lUanUh1ctureJ's 10 ;:;uhmit pricing data l()f ea4~h 

<:alendar quarter 0\) later than 30 days after the end of tlwt qUillter. For purposes of implem!..'Ilting this 

three year time frame for reporting pricing changes to eMS. the three year;:; is defined as 12 qmtrtcrs 

from the quat1cr 1n which the data was bille..L 

25. Under the Medicaid drug rebate program, if eMS, the office of inspector general or any 

other authorized government agency reviews a manufacturer's pricing data and determines that 

adjustments or revisioo:; are necessary. irrespective of the- qUfH1el\ the manufacturer is bound under the 

Rebate Agreement to comply with tlJ(tt dctcnniJ)atl0fl. 

-7­
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26. There are certain exceptions or ,;aft: harbor;) r ...~gard)ng exclusion ff(nl) bc~l price. These 

pennitted exclusions Of ~atc harbors can be found in 42 eFR § 1001.952 and include su<:h permiSSI\d'; 

t'xcillsions or sate harbors as lnvesm1ent interest. space rental. equipment rental, rx:-rsollfll s-ervice. 

management contracts. sale of a practice, rei(:rral SC[Vil'('S, warmntiC's, discounts, amounts paid to 

employees, group pUfl.'hu::;ing organizations, '\vniycr of heneficiary ';:0- insurance and dedu<:tibk 

amounts, increased CCJVl.~ragc reduced cost sharing amounts o-r reduced premium amounts ollered by 

health plans, price reductions ofiered to health phms, practitioner rccn1itment, obstetrical malpractice 

insurance subsidies, invc5imenl in group practices. cooperative hospttal organizatjons, and ambulalory 

surgical centers. 

27. Pursuant 42 eFR § lOO1.952(h) the tcnn ICnluneration does not inc1ude a <'discOUllC' it' 

it complies with the following; 

A discount as detlnt'tl in safe harbor means a reduction in the amount tt buyer 
(who buys either directly or through a wholesah:r or a group purchasing 
urganiLation) is charged tor an item or service based on an anns length 
transaction. The tenn dist'{mnt docs not include any of the fol1o\<ving: 

(1) Ca~h payment or cash equivalent. except the rebates 
as defined Paragraph (h)(4) uf the safe harbor section may be in 
the form of a check; 

(Ji) Supplying one good or service without charge at or 
at a reduced charge to induce the purchase of a diffcrcot good or 
scrvi<:c. unless the goods and/or services are reimbursed by the 
same 1ederal health care program using the same metll0doit)gy and 
the reduced charge is- fully dh;dosed it,) !he ICdcral health care 
program and accurately reflected where appropriate, and a& 

appropriate, to the reimbursi.::tncnt methodology; 

Oi1) A reduction in price applicable to one payor but not 
to Meuil:an~, Medicaid or other fedeml health care programs; 

·8· 
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(iv) ,\ routin~ n;uuct!on or \\i1.iver ohm, cGinsurancJ: or 
deductible amount owed b},' ;) program heneficiary: 

(v) Warmnties; 

(vi) Services provided in accordance wIth it per~onnl or 
manag.crnen{ servicc~ contracL or 

(vii) Other remuneration. in cash or kind, nOll..'xplic!lly 
described in this paragraph. 

28. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any remum.:ratioH as descrihed above will nul be 

considered a discount (is long as the seller meett; the criteria in 42 eFR § tOOl ,952(h)(2), meaing that 

the scHer is an individual or entity that wppli;:s an jtcl1l or service for which payment may be made, in 

whoic of in part, under ~kdicarc, Medicaid or other federal health care programs to the huyer and who 

permit!' a discount to be Mken off the buyer" s pun:hasc price. The seller must comply with all of the 

applicahle standards within om: of the following three categories: 

(A) If the buyer is an entity whkh is an lIMO or eM!> a(:tjng ill 
accordrm(:e witb a risk cuntract under Section I 876(g} or 1903(m) 
of the Act, or under another s1a1t: health care program, the seller 
need nm report the uist:ount to the buyer for the purposes of thj~ 
provision; OR 

(B) If the buyer is an entity that reports it costs on fl cost report 
required by the departrm.'llt or state agency, the seller musl comply 
with either of the following two !>tandards: 

(I) Where a discount is required tu be 
reported to Medk:are or a state health care 
progr&m under (h)( I) of the sate harbur 
section, the sdlcr must fully and accurately 
rep()rt such diSCOUnl on the invoice, coupon, 
or statement submitted to the buyer; inform 
the buyer in a manner tbat is rea~mnably 
<:alculaled to give notlet: to the buyer of its 
ubligations to report such discount and to 
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provide illfonnation upon request under 
Paragraph {h)( I) of this section: and refrain 
from doing an)1hing that would impede the 
buyer from meeting it<; obligations unUt'r 
thi~ paragraph; i'r 

(II) Where the value ofthc disz:ount is: 
not known at the time of sale, the seBer must 
fully and accurately reportlhe existence ora 
discount program on the invoicl'. "'l)UPOH, or 
statement submlOIX1 to the huyer: infmm lh,· 
buyer in a manner rt'usonably calculated to 
give notice to the buyer or ils obligations to 
report sllch diSCDunt nnd to providt 
information upon request under 
Paragr{l.ph (h)( i) of the safe harbor ::;ccti"m. 
when the value oflhe discount becomes 
kno'Wn, provide the buyer with 
documentation ufthc calculation of the 
discounf identifying the specific g(}{)d::. or 
services purchased 10 which the Jiscount 
\vill be applied; l:md n::frain from doing 
anything which would impede lhe huyer 
from meeting its ohligations unuer lhis 
paragraph; or 

on) [flhe blly~r is an indiviuual entity not included in 
the above t\vo subseclions, the seller must <.:ompJy with either of 
the following two standards: 

(A) Where the seller submit::: a claim or 
a request for payment on behalfoflhe buyer and the item 
or service is separately claimed, the seller must provide. 
upon request hy the 5ei.-Tetary or state agency, inf(mnation 
provided by the offerer as specified in (h}(1)(lij)(A) of 
this section; or 

(B} Where the huyer submits a claim, 
the st:llcr must fulIy and accurately report s.uch discount 
on the invoice. coupon, or statement ::.tlbmitted to tne 
buyer; intorm the bllyer in a manner rea~oJ)ably 
calculated it) give nOlice tu the buyer of its obligation to 
report such discount, and to provide infonnation upon 
request um.h:r Paragraph (h)(l) of this. section: .and refrain 
from dOing nnything that would impede \.he buyer from 
meeting its ohligations untlcr this paragraph. 

-10­
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None of the J&J Dd(:uuants meet the criterid. established hereunder as u"'sclk:r'" spcl.'ificd in 

the "safe llliroo{' regulations. 

29. For purp()"es of the safe harbor Cxdllsions. a rebate is any ili~c()unt the tenns of 

whi,,;h arc fixc'{} and disclosed in ,"vriting to the huyer at the time of the initial purchase to which the 

uiscount applies hut whidl is not given at the time of s<'1k, In addition, the lenn di:;,,;ount means a 

reduction in the amoun1 H buyer. 

V. How Defendants Have Conspired, Caused, and/or Violated 

tbe Reb!l~te Agreement~l!d Be~tJ)riee ;ReportIng Req!liremeuJ 

30. rhe J&J Defendants reckle;ss]y and wilfully corrupt --Best Price" calculations and 

reporting on the J&J ProdudS through a variety of frduuukni schtmes, which upper managcment 

executives were ami arc aware of by, inter alia, (i) providing discounts in thl' form of ca.",h 

paymt.:nts or reductions in price lhat constitute renumeration whieh they do not submit,. report or 

certify to eMS, {Ii) providing free goods that arc conditional nn the purchase of other pmducls that 

cOJlstitme renumerailurt which they do not submit, rcpor1 or certity to eMS, (iii) make payment of 

fees to distributors and cu~lomers such (lli McKesson and Omnkare rl~quiring no services that act as 

discount:;, (iv) fraudulently manipulate J&J finance databasl:~, (v) fraudulent manipulation of data 

used to ccdculote prices, (vii) wilfully, recklessly and frauduk'ntly conspires with busine~~ partners 

via contracts, off the book agreements, paymenl1:. ~mdjoint ventures which fall outside Anti­

kickback Safe Harbor provisions, all of which are designed to hide true prices- & discount:), and 10 

report talse prices to tht' UOVtTmnent. 

fvJcKcsson and Omnican: buth as'')ist, cause and10r l.;onsp-irc with the ./&J Defendunts in (111 

of the foregoing actions. 

I 1­
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31. Al ail tlmcs. relevant hereto, the .I&J Defendants' business. inter alia, through 

Janssen. IIIvoivcd the manuHlcturing and sale ofRISPERDAL CONSTA. RlSPERDAI. CONSTA 

is n long acting injeclabJe anti-psychotic drug lor intra. mus-euhtr irUc-rti(ln. 

n, J&J Defendants sell RISPERJ)AI CONSTA to ItS, wholesaicrs, ('<mli".! 

McKc$son and Amt.:riSoUIcC Hcrgcn, all who are Jio;!l1sed IO distribute pharmaceutical and 

biological producls in the tJniled Statc,\. RISPERDAL CONSTA is the injectable lunD of 

RISPERDAI .. which c()mes in pill, liquid and -disso[ vabk /i.mn. "I'he injectable technology waM 

developed for Janssen by Alkenm:s, Inc. t"ALK'") and there IS a ~parare patenl for RTSPFRI)AL 

CONSTA because of the unique tcchnoJog)' involved in the delivery system. 

13. At aH times relevant hen:w) J&J filed perio<lic rcports with the United Statc5; 

Securities and Exchange Commission {the "Commission"), pursuant to Section 13(a) of the 

Exchange Act and the rules promulgated hercunder, which contained financi,ti :;tatcm~-'nts ofJ&J 

ami its subsidiaries, including Ortho and Janssen. 

34" In 2004, Janssen Phannaceutica recorded saks hum Ri')pcnlal of approximately 3.1 

bilHon dollars of which approximately 2 biHion is in the i Jmted States. Approximately 70 to 80 

pen.:cnt of the United States sales an.~ reimbursed through MediCaid/Medicare. A small bm growing 

portIon of the Risperdal sales comes from Ri5pcrdai Consta, the long acting i~jectahle dmg that wa" 

launched in December 2004. Janssen reported Risperdal Consla sales of 130 million in 2004 and 

has reported sales 01'285 milJion through June 20050 The formal Commission reports :;latt:d the 

j()lIowing: 

°OOJ nf~·1r---T"""R;C1,';'p"e"'r:ta;n",)i7(n'"s;:;p;;;;e:;;riGlaoccn~e)',-ca'm=-CedYj'c,,'t"io'nc-i"fi"at treat s the 

symptoms of schizophrenia, accounted for $2,5 billion in 

sales in 2003, fueled by the successli.illauneh of 

RISPER!JAL CON~.TA I(ri!>peridonc} lonf1~actiflf!' 
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"Strong product grow1 rivers in the arrmll;clltical 

sC'gment ini.'ludcd RISPERJ)A I. {r){risperidone). a 

m('di!'~mion that treats the symptoms of schizuphrenia, 

: fueled tty the successful launch of RISPERDAI ,(r) 

i CONS"L,\(tm) and REM1CADE(r) (intliximahY' 
'''RfSPFRTJA ,(0 (rlsperidone). a mcdl!,'atioo t at treats 
the symptoms of schizophrenia, fueled by RTSPERDAL 
(r) CONSTA (un) grew by 10.9% in the fiscal second 

uarter 20fl4" 
--RISPEROAL (r) (rispen one, a me lcatlOO t at treats 
the symptoms ofschizuphrcnia, fucJcd by RlSPFRDt\l, 
(r} CON"STA (tm) gre\y by 24.61}/o in the fiscallhird 
quarter 2004" 
'-'A strong grow flyer In t e arrmt~(:uttca segment 
was RISPERDAL (risperidone). a medication thal trcats 
the symptoms ofst.:hj.l..opilrcnia. R1SPERDAL accounted 
for $3,1 billion in sales in 2Q04, with continued success 
ofRISPERDAL CONSTA (risperidone) long~acting 
in'eellon." 
"Phannaceutical segment sales growth m the first quarter 
0[2005 wag lead hy strong performances lr"lrn various 
products. Growth was fueled by the continued success of 
RISPERDAL (R) (risperidom:), a medication that treat'> 
the symptoms of schizophrenia, and RISPERDAL 
CONS1A (R) (Jisperidone) long acting injection. \vith 
operational rowth of 13.0%,"' 
Growth was uded hy the contmued success 0 

R1SPERDAL (T) (risporiuonc), and R1SPERDAI, 
CONS'IA (r) (rl"peridone), a long acting injection 
medication that treats the symptom~ {)f ~chizophrenia, 

_"-""",'i1",h.~peralional growth ~.f: 20,8%.,. 

II. •Sales Date Acquisition 

35. The J&J Uefenclants, similar to all other major drug manufacturers, purchase "point 

'Jf sale" data from Infonnation Managcml...~nt Systems, Inc (,'IMS"). which is an independent 

company that acts as a data warehouse timl and acquires data on sales Jrom pharmacies and other 

sources throughout the United States, The 1&.1 Dt:fcnuants purchase data from IMS that includes 0) 

sales. oullets as well as (ii) exponent or prescription data which is essentially what prescriptiuns 
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spcdtk phystl.'ians are prescribing for their patients {collet:llvel}. --li\1S Data'"). 

36. P1aintitr S l{x:us and job responsibilities wcre. inter alia. to provide financial and 

analytkal services fOl each of the J&J Ocfcndants of the j MS DUHl.. 

37. J&J lkfendams bt~g.aJi purchasing in or Ut){)tJt January 20!)4 or prior, three separate 

data feeds in addition to the 1MS nata which consisted of the fol1mvlng: 

a "VA C"art'!) Data ,. which consisted of mail order data relating fO RespldaJ and 

Re:.pidaJ Con:.tfl from the Veteran::. Administration ("VA") \vhich \-vas accumulated by Tri~C3re and 

was purchased from McKesson through its. one of its subsidiaries, I Iealth Care Systems, Ine. 

("JlCS") and was recclved on a monthly basis by the J&J Dc.fcndants. 

b. "Frime Vendor Data·' which was data acquired from the same source as the VA 

Care, data but was RESPIDAL CONSTA sales data only. 

c. "Omnicarc Data" This data was pun:.ha::;tu Crom Omincarc through J&J 

subsidiary HCS and consisted of all of J&.1',<; dmgs and phammccutical products. 

3~.L The VA Cares Data and Prime Vendor Data was infonnation and sales data that the 

J&J Defendants were already purchasing as part of the 1.\·15 Data and was never used by th..; J&J 

Defendants. who were aware.at the time that the VA Cares Data and Prime Venuor Data that it 'has 

purchasing was d~ita which was duplicative of the IMS Data. 

C. J&J /Jefend4nt's Eamlngs InjlaJion Scheme 

Ai A Mel!ll§ Q(Hlding Best Price Caleulations 


1. Channel Stuffine:S~.m. 

39. Janssen had reported sales uf RispcrdaJ Omsta of 130 million in 2004 ami had total 

rcporteJ !Xtlcs of285 miHion of Rcspitiai Consm through June 2005. This IS the amount invoiced to 

·14· 
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wholesalers., primarily McKesson. Cardinal and AmeriSvUH.'(,: lkrgcll. 

40. Of tbe 285 million dollars reporled ~ale.s as- set forth 1.;ooVC, these wholesalers have 

actually sold only approximatdy 145 million dollars to institutions, specialty pharmacy outlets and 

retain pharmacies. '1 he 20{)4 sales database shO'Acd 2004 Rispcrdul ConSla annuai :;aies of 75 

million doUars. The current datahase reports hislorkal 2004 Risperdal Cum,fa sales of 1:;0 mill-i{)J). 

41. In or around January, 2005, Plaintiff disdosed to management oflhc J&J 

lk-fcndants that he heljeved thm: the J&J Defendants wen: inflating camings through a -'channel 

stutTing" $Cherne. Plaintiff has also discovered thut the practice of channel stuffing was used in all 

or most of the J&J Products ~ a ml'tlnS to increase prOfil margin::; of distributors such as 

M\.:Kcsson, Cardinal and AmeriSource Bergen, This essentially acts as all "'discount" or 

rCnluneration that must be reported as part ofa manuiacturers obligations under the Rebate 

Agreement. 

42. Plaintiff was therealter demuted for rcportmg J&J Defendant~' iHega! and unethical 

bebavior. 

43. The term "channel t>tu1ling" occurs when a company nlakes misleading and ill~gal 

representations about its performance by st\lffing the distribution channels with largc qUllfltlties of 

prouuct ahead of demand, This allowed distributors to jncn:a~e profit margins by purchHsing Jarge 

quantities al a lower price and gain the benefit i;!.~ the retail poricc of such products rose. 

44. RTSPERDAI, CONSTA and other J&J Products sales arc tracked by the Information 

?v1anagement Department of Janssen ("1M") who consoJidnte product sale~ infonnation a~ reported 

by distributors und the IMS Data. The reports and analysis generated by 1M have a direct impact 

on the J&J Defendants' reponed financial earnings. 

45. I'he Sales Informatlon Department de1ermines what sales in1lmnation to purchase, 

and orders the data that 1M uses to trad; RISPERDAL CONSTA and other J&J Products S<1Ies. 

46, As Sales Compensation Manager. Relator was in charge ofcalculating and 

-15­
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delivering sah:ti rcsuh$ ami mcc1It1-"-e bonusc;;; to lield salts n..:pn.:~ntativcs based on data delivered 

by 1M. 

47" On or ahl)ul January 2005. Relator told Sales: Compensation DireclOr, Randy Da\-id, 

and 1M Manager, Marion Culp, abullt the inaccurate RiSPERDAL CONSTA sak's lig.ures. 

4j:l. During the following: rnumhs. Plamtiff n::<5earched. documented, and rt'jJorteu to 

management, I;;ITOrs in the lX1.lcs dflta reported and generated by I:vL 

49. Plaintiff reported numerous errors in the da1a delivered by the Orthu JM department. 

and in the data purchased from McKesson and Onmicart and delivered to Orthtl by J&J subsidiary, 

Health Care Services. 

50. Plaintjtrs research of the inaccurate sales data revealed that Ddt~ndants were 

involved in illegal ,,:limmci stuffing. 

51. Immediately upon discovering th:: channel stufttng scheme, Plaintiff reported it to 

munngement which he believed and advised his sllpervlwrs what fraudulent and illegaL 

2. !l~feD!ianb' Atte.!!IP! To HideChan!>el Stuffing 

52. J&J Defendants hid their channel stuning through a series of accounting and 

rept'rting manipulations) which included coWlting: {tnu repurting the sales of RISPERDAL 

CONSTA and some of the other J&J Producl sales to pharmucies as an "institutional sale," This 

Wfl-"I also an attempt to hide the true Best Price as alleged in subsequent .counts herein. 

51. J&J Defendants reported mflated sules to pharmacies a<; dCSI.:riblxl herein by 

reporting sales once us an '''Institutional sole," and a second time as a "Retail sale." 

54. By doubling actual sates to these phannacies. J&J Defendants overstated sales 

volume. and hid the ~xC-Css inventory levels that continuwlo grow. 

55. As described above, Janssen changed their methud of reportIng Ri<.;perdal Consta 

~ales from a modcI or system where sales v.ere n:cordcd .at the point of sale only when the 
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wholesaler, either :>'kKcSS(llL Cardinal or AmeriSour;;t> Berge-II SOlO the drug to thdr current model 

where Z'ules arc re(.~onkd as -soon as the product is sold to the wholesaler, This was being dime to 

cover up the channel stufling in orcit'f to' meet sales goals and to provide wholesaler$; an opportunity 

10 buy large volumes of drugs to take advantage of future PrJCC markups. 

56. "I11e sales data, both institutional and retail t1'oal Janssen purchases from IMS and 

other Wllrces is being manipulated hy the Information Management Department in Janssen to 

match invoice sales 10 wholcSt1lers-, \vhkh is being done by douhle counting sales made by 

wholesalers to approximately 3,322 outlets which are primarily specialty and long term care 

phanmu;ies that operate as both fr;-packagcrs and retailers. 

57. When these phamuu:.:ies pmchase Rlsperdal Consta from a wholesaler Jansen I\-"\:ords 

the- sale as an institutional sale. The sale i~ then recorded a second time but as a retail sale, TIle 

sales show up in the institulional database aligned to an outlet and abo :5hov,' up in the retail 

database aligned to a zjp code, The~ databases are combined to get the total gross sales. 

58, Janssen ohtalned and pUfch<:tSCs the lMS retail sales data. 111j~ dora source captures 

100 pen:t'nl of all sales to retail phannacics and will ensure that all retail prescriptions are credited 

to sales representatives, Unlike other types of sa)e~ data, the information management does n01 

track or link the n:tail sales data w any other data some€:. 

n This practice allows Jans,"," 10 reporl inllaled sales 10 outlels so lhal Ibey are 

consistent with sa1cs reported to distribulor~ and will allow them to report an artificially strong 

performance while tbe wholesalers are building up large inventory levels so U1ey can take 

advantage of the price spread wht--n prices are marked up. 

60. Plaintiff nttempted to investigate with IMS the ,-:ausc of discrepancy in the Risperdal 

Consta sales and emailed on March 29, 20051MS representative Chris Billings who reponed that 

Janssen had ddivercd a large amount of Rispcrdal Con:;ta to a particular wh,,)lesaJer's warehoW'>c 

owned by McKesson Specialty in the amount of 6. 75 million dollars which f!'v1S has reported seeing 

- J7~ 
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very little ~ulcs frolfL The financial ~curds 5ho\'\' that McKessun wun.:hOliSC purchuS\.!d a total o( 

appwximately 29 million dollar lIf Rispentnl Conslll from January 2004 through June 2005, 

61. In addition to the foregoing Plaimilfhas discovered that Janssen has heeo purchasing 

sales data that was not being used. Janssen purchases unused and duplicative sales dara from key 

c:ustorm:rs as a way of providing them a discount while traudukntly hiding the he!>t price, 

62, The !mks- datu from Risperdal Con~ta shows that Aklennes records manubc1uring 

revenues upon :;hiprnent of products by Akh"~rm~~s to Janssen based 00 a pcrcclltage of Janssen's m;'l 

selling price. 

63. Data provided in Aklermcs' financial reports shows that through June 2005 the world 

wiue net sales value of Risperdal Cons-10ft shipped from AkloXlnCS to Janssen is one billiun dollars 

and the net sales vuluc of Kisperdal Consta sold by Janssen and reported to Aklcnnes is 664 

million. ] "he 664 million net sale!S represents total value of :shipments to US dislrihulms of 275 

million iilnd sales from US distributors to US outlets of 115 million, This supports the channel 

smfiing hy showing that wholesalers are loading up with jnventory levels that greatly exceed actual 

demand, :Meanwhile the-y art;' reporting nd sak's of Risperdal Consta 10 J and J based on the 

volume >hipp\-~d from Aklennes and thi.."ir reported net sales to Aklermcs based on the much IOlAcr 

product vulume sold by the distribu1.1)fS, 

64. Janssen inflates actual sales of Risperda! ennst;) by recording revenue based 011 the 

net sales data of products shipped 10 "\-vholesalers rather than the amount of produ~t actually sold, 

Janssen reports the intlatcd Ris.perdal sales through J&.1 which has resulted in material 

misstatements in J&J financial reports, 

65. McKes!U>n, Cardinal and AmeriSource Bergen h.ave bcen allowed 10 purchase 

Risperual Consta at a rate that far outpaces demand. 'Ibis -:;tralegy aHm.vs the distributors to lake 

advantage of future pricing increases and allows Janssen 10 hit sales targets. This channel stuffing 

is also a method to allow McKesson and other distributors. to gain an unfair advantage in the 
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Medicare Part B bidding guidelines in that by ailllwing n inventory hy lhe large dbtribntors ihey 

'Om gain an untair advantagt: in the bidding process and overcharge Ml."tiicakl. This essentially acts 

as an '"discount" or reHlutj(~ra1ion that must be n:ported as part of a manutacturers obligation:; under 

thc Rebate Agreement 

66. Plaintiff discovered and disclO:5CU :,c\'crallM ermrs that allowed J&J Defendants to 

uniht!i:rall} double sales figures for a large portion ofRISPFRDAL CONS'l"'''' sales, while hiding 

excess shipments to distributors, McKes.')on. Cardinal, and AmeriSoun:e Bergen. 

67. In March 20{)5. Plaintifl'initlalcd an inquiry regarding a discrepancy in "Mail Order" 

s,,'l!e<;; data from IMS. In a Mardi 2:), 200'\ email, IMS representative, Chris Billings, conflnned 

Plnimitfs belief that J&J Defendants were engaging in channel stuffing wherein he wrote that as of 

February 2005, Janssen direct sale!> reported shipments to a McKesson warehouse of6.75 milJion 

dol1ars in RlSPERDAI, CONSTA, but IMS w<\s seeing very little sell out th.m this supplier 

I), Failluj! XtlRepgr/ "Best Pri~e" Q" RfJZIlIImdR & Rtp;tUivne ER 

68, In May 20Q5 7 RA7ADYNE ER was launched by 1&J. Razadyne was fonnedy 

caned Rcminyt, The ER (extended release) fixmuiation is a significant improvement th..'lt allows 

once i.I day dosing vs. the RAZADYNE lR (Immediate Release) fonnerl; RcminyL which 

formulation required twice <i day dosing" Roth IR and ER funnulations are currently available .and 

the daily cost has been rtpvrfcd as identical. 

69. RAZADYNE is used to treat Alzheimer'!> dise:J:5e~ which makes the once a day 

dosing esped<illy :5ignificant since this patient pupulation is likely to forget to take their mcd1cation_ 

70, The wholesale acquisition C0:51 (WAC) is being reported by J&J as the :5amc between 

the ER and lR version to eMS, even though discounts on the IR version have been provided to long 

tenn (~arc facilities and distributors under ecrmin contracts. which is not being reported to eMS in 

the !:{est Price calculation for Govemmem reimbursement purposes. This discount on the IR version 
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has been reflected in a dilli::rcnt co:)! to the t:OI1SLlrncrs even though the \VAC ha.') heen rcporkJ <:IS 

the same. 

71. Prior to February 2006 aU Razadyne l:R &. Razadync tR sales in the J&1 Finance 

"ISIS" \:ubc' matched the Finance- ··Combined" cube. In February approximatdy $13,000,000 of 

Rwadyne lR and in March appw:-.imatdy $15.000.000 of Razadym: IR was sold and recorded in 

the "Combined" cube \.Va~ not recorded in the "ISIS" cub\:, The Fmanc-e cube if; responsible lor 

c01l1racling and price cakulations, reporting and submissit.l1l to eMS 

TJd J&J acknowledged to PlaintifTthrough the group prouuction director, finance 

manager and national trade manager that RazadYflc 1::R and RazudYlle fR should be the same price. 

J&J has contract prices that are much lowcr for Razudyne IR than RazudYllc ER 

73. .1&1'8 removal of Ruadyne frce goods contingent on Omnkarc sales, from the 

Finance datahase, allowed J&:J 10 report a drastically inflated "'Besl Pricc'"_ and defraud Medicaid. 

74. Razadyne discount::; to Omnie3r0., in the form of free goods, represents approximately 

3{Y% to 35'Vo of Razadyne ~cs to Omnicare, and 25% orall Razadyne Invoiced to the entire long 

term channel 

E. J&Jexcludesfree goods, provided as discoUlll$ contingent on sales,from 

theirAMP.ASP !filii Best Price on calculations lor the J&J Products 

75. J&J accounting policies, AMP, Hest Price & Rebate calculation methodologies 

recklessly and!or wilful1y violate regulatory guidance for reporting free goods in that they were 

contrary to GAAP and eMS reporting guidelines. Policy changes that discussed proper 

treatment of1ree goods were recklessly and/or wilfully ignored. 

76. Free Goods of many J&J pr(xlucts were provided as discounts to Omnicare and 

1 A cube is a term used by J&J to dCS(ribe a deplUtment nr section 
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other lon~ term ;,~arc phnrmaq s':'f\'ke providt'f:;'" hut WCIX' not disdo!'>cd and/or reponed to eMS 

as discounts, in a :;ch~mc \vhcrcby J&J credited Fn:(.; (joods 10 non-existent outIc! numhers 

assigntv"ti to actual Ph~ITnacics. lhese included, inter alia, (i) Razadyne purch<t:;r;-;::; which were 

crcdi1ed tn PhamHU;Y IMS outlet numhers, while fh:c goods to these same pnann<-lcics were 

assigned to non-existent outlet numbers; (ii) Ri~]1erdaj pun.:hi:lscs which were assigned to 

Phannacy IMS outlet numbers. while tree go(¥...h to these same pharmacies were assigned to 

phony outlet numbcrs; (iii) Risperdal Conshl pmc/l(l<;cS were assigm:u to Pharmacy IMS outkt 

numbers. while free goods to these same phannades "\'1.~re assigned to non-exiStent outlet 

number::;. 

77" J&J gives discounts to Hospitals in tht:: form of bulk tree goods., hut fails to include 

them when reponing and calculating AMP, ASP, and Best Price_ These discounts include bulk 

shipments of Free Ooods to Hospitals arc used in outpatient clinics owned hy the Hospitals. 

E J&J exchules tlisooUltt.! from A/lIP, ASp, and ~ PTici!. cgiculm/ons. 

78. J&J'g removal ofRispcrdal Free floods contingent on Omnicare sales, from the 

Finance Uau,bas,c, aJlowed J&J to report a drnstically reduced "Bcst Price" and defraud Medi(>aid 

of Millions of Dollars. 

79. 1&J manipulated their financial and pricing data in JanU1.1ry 2006 hy removing free 

goods from their oat(\bnses, so the A:v1P calcul(ttcd in their new OPS (Govcrrunent Pricing 

System) database would match the AMP they previously reported, and plannt'd to report in 

2006. 

80. After Plaintiff' expm;ed this Fraud . .I&J added the free goods hack into the database, 

but in addition they assigned a value equal to their reported AMP's, This allowed J&J to rcpm1 
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ttlt' inflated AMP"s they desired, but abo c[)u:-.:d discrepancies between historicall\;e: Trade 

Sales in thl' altered databasc~. and Net Trades sales tb,H J&J reported in pust finanrial reports. 

81. Ih¢ J&J Defendants hid and continue to hide discount[; by wilfully and recklessly 

failing 10 report free goods conting{~m on sules, discuunts. payment of fees requiring flO scfvict:s. 

and manipulate finance databa.'>Cs used to calculate prices; compire \vith business partners via 

wntracts. ofl" the hook agreements. payments, and joint ventures whkh nIlI outside Anti-

kickba(..'k Sale Harbor provismns. and whkh are Jcsigocd to hide true prices & discmmts, and 10 

report false pJice::; 10 the Government. 

G Contractualf- ""itt by J&J /J4entlants to distributors are outsitle Slife Harbor 

l/lllJ!Mlons f!!Id represe.,,( discounll jn the brill ofKic~l!acks. 

82. As part of its normal and routine servkc;o" McKesson Corporation. Cardinal 

and All"IeriSource Bergen would rominely pmvide at no additional cost certain services which 

included, inter alia, the receipt and storage of the pharmaceutical products, taking receipt of 

individual customer orders, picking, packing and overnight shipping of the product. 

implementation of compliance programs as well as direcl physician or customer bilUng, 

processing of emergency orders, maintaining the capability to ship the product upon request of a 

physkian vi~ next~day dclJvery. providing copies of the distributor's catalog or sales sheets and 

other marketing services. 

iG. Commencing in Uf aoout 2004 McKesson, Cardinal and AmeriSource 

Berg(.'n have imposed a service lee to pharmaceutical manuiaClL1rers. including the J&J 

-22­

Case 2:05-cv-06010-PD   Document 18    Filed 10/30/07   Page 22 of 54



Defendants on all J&3 Products. including Rcspidol Consla. Th~ lfnpll~ition of this li:c i~ 

allegedly for the aJorc$.aid marketing services which were being pruviu~d prior to 2004 'It no 

additional cost The true purpose of the service tee is to provide a discount to ac!.:uuntluT 

the prohibition against channel slulli.ng and (;ompensatc the distributors f(~r (he lost profit due 10 

the prohibition from channel stuffing and is, in es~ence fl disC0Unt which is not heing pa"lsed 

along tu the MedicarcJMedicaid ocHC'ticiarics or the payors, including but not limited to 

Medicaid and Medicare. Notwithstanding the foregoing, channel ;;tll1ling is stiIl occurring as S\..'l 

forth and and described. 

84. J&J wilfully and reckiessly fails to report certain payments as cash discounts and 

exc-ludcs Ih(:m from AMP & Rest Price calculations, including, inter alia. 0) "Prompt pay" cash 

diticounts of 2% arc paid monthly to Distributors for all J&J pharmaceutical purchases even 

when the prompt pay period h; missed, (ii) payments to Distributors under various Distributor 

Perfonnance Agreement." CDPN') that are referred to as price protection payrm:nts (iii) payment 

of fi:x:s ttmt require no services, includilH\ inter alia, pa:yments by Janssen to Group Purchasing 

Organizations C"UP()"s") from 1 q!)8 through Q2 2006. (iv) pa)ment ofrehates, inc-luding, inter 

alia. n:bates and various tccs arc paid to LIC Pharmacy Service Providers:, via one or more 

GPO't>, bused on pcrformanc('. fhe average of Fees + Rebates paid, equals 7,07~/o of sales. 

85. In violation of Anti~Kkkback laws J&J pays M(:Kcsson Specialty Mail Order 

Phannacy a "prompt pay'; discount of2%, plus additional ui~counls of3~3 \12% for RispcrdaJ 

Consta, but these discounts arc not p!ls~d on to the payer and are not included in AMP & Best 

:< Thi:: includes Omni~lm;'s RebuL..: pllyment orSI2,OOO,OOO forthe first Quarter of 20(}6, Thege Rebates 
were excluded from AMI' and Rc~t Price calculation:-; 
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Price. 

1{(). Janssen Phanmt\:l;utiea's Fee for Service Agr<"t.:mcnt '\Vith McKesson Specially 

8ircady determloed a 3-3- ~l% di:;eounl would he paid to M~Kc!iSlln> dependant on "services", 

before ::;crVICCS to be provided had been dctermined. 

87. The "fee for Service agreements" referred to herein nre actually hidden discounts 

designed to increase margins tor both J&1 and their Distriblltors as a '\Vay of replacing '·channel 

stuftlng'". In a letter dateL!. August 10,2004 to Janssen pccsident regarding \r1cKessoo's move to 

a "fcc fnr service" modd, Omnicarc Vice President Timothy Bcin stated: 

"The dimin.ishment of ,\1cKesson '$ role in the supply 
chain would substantially impact OUT business:" "As 
one of J&1'5 largest customers, we ask yon cnrefblly 
consider !vkKesson's proposat for ensuring '~jr and 
appropriate compensation as we f.'1ce these new 
dynamics in our industry. Ple(l~e help ensure that our 
mutual business i.~ontinucs moving by preserving lhe 
relationship with oor valued distributor." 

In a letter dated August 27, 2004 to Janssen president regarding Cardinal's move to IT 

"fee for servicc" model, Group President Mark Parrish stated: 

"However as our agret'mCnl stands today compensation 
is still cunlingcnt 011 inventuI) gains made .as prices 
increase, which is unacccptahle.-· "Please km'lw that 
Cardinal Health has extt'nsivc experience in structuring 
these non-contingent predictable agret'mcnts w-ith 
pharmaceutical manuJacturers. Through the 
negotiations ilnd research wt: hBVC dune, we have 
extensive information around the accounting and legaJ 
questions you will bt: considcl'ing as you design your 
agrccml:nt wjth us." "I am confident tha1 by working 
together, Cardinal Health and Jonssen can forge an 
agreement to preserve thl: integrity of the sY$tem that 
has served the LLS. phannaceutic..d industry so well for 
so long. ,­

88, J&J entered into Jojnt Ventures outside safe harbors provisions which are designed 
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to defraud the GOYemm~nt as Ihllows: 

ii, !\merisoulceRergen·~ The LASH (;roup, J&J pays. the I ,AS I { group hJr 

vanous reimhursement <1lld colisulting training services relating to Risfterdal 

Cutlsta sales, in violation of Safe Harbor provisions.. LASII provides J&J with 

training matt.'rial whkh show state RisperdaJ Consta reimbursement rates that arc 

grossly inl1atcd above actual ASP. 

h. C:ardinaI llealth - Alaris, J&1 buys injection component kits., from Alms. for 

each dose: of Risperdal Cansta. rhis J01nt venture is not in compJiam:e with Safe 

Harbor provisions. and is a kickback/discount. 

c. Ml:Kesso-n Specialty DislJ ibution. J&J Area Business Specialists employees 

,K~t as Agents for McKesson Specialty, by promoting Risperd<'l/ Consta sales 

through !VkKesson only, and by ag~ressively purt>uing Direct Buy & Bill account 

set~up only through McKesson. 

d. ,/&1 excludes fees and discounts paid to :NlcKesson Specialty Phamlucy 

Service Provider for Direct Buy & Rill Physkian:!.. 

H. J&J Classljles Cerlain Retail Sales As "institutional Soles" 

To Ayold Inclusion In ~Best Price" 

89. J&J Defendants invoices 50% of certain drugs, including RisperdaL Risperdal 

Consta, llnd Razauyu(', as Hulk sales to Repackagers. They classifY these bulk sales as 

institutional sales, even tll()Ugh the vast majnr1ty of these sales- are destined for the Retail Class 

of Tradc. J&J wilfully and recklessly dues this because (i) Institutional Class of Trade is 

excluded from AMP and Rest Price calculations and (ii) Medicaid Rl:halCS are mil paid on units 

sold 10 the Institutional Class of Trade, 

I. J&JDefendtmts rmmipuia(e their financial database, to hUTe discounts and to 
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90" J&J wilfully and rcckkssly removcding Rispcrdal CumHa silles from their Invoice 

Ledger and rnanipulated their linanl'iaJ database in order to hide or avoid n:porting to CVtS 

di:;collnl::. by reporting false sales and prkc data. 

91 ~ On Friday December 16.2005. J&1 removed 60.000 unit,,; of nominaHy priced 

Risperdal Consl.a from their Finance Invoice database. 

92. On Stlnday December 18.2005• .1&J dosed their ye<lr-end books. 

93. On Monday Dt;;cl:mbcr 19,200.5, after J&J had reconlJ.."d their 20ft) fimmciaIs, J&J 

added the 60,000 units back to tht:ir Finance Invoice database. 

94. J&J removed Razadym: sales data from the J&J Finance AMP/Best Price 

calculatIon databasc in order to hide dim:i.IUllb. 

95. In the first Quarter of 20n6, 1&J removed invoiced Randyne sales from the February 

and March Finance Care/ISIS database to include only sales that would aUm';- them to calculate 

the AMP they wanted to report to the Govemmem, 

')6. J&J pays Repackagt:r's discounts on unique NDC put-up::;, bU1 hides the discounts 

within the "cost of goods sold" (,-COGS',), rather than reporting these diseounts correctly, a', a 

reduction in revenue, 

97. Risperdal Consta sales to the retail class of trade were claf>sified as Institutional sales, 

and then in an attempt to hide the Ii-aud, J&J altered historical sales data, 

98. Retail Class ofTrade saIl;;:) impmpcrly classified as IIosp/lnst sales. 

99. J&J provided discounts to Hospitals, in the form of Bulk shipments of tI-ee 

~26-

Case 2:05-cv-06010-PD   Document 18    Filed 10/30/07   Page 26 of 54



Risperdal for use in Outpatient pharmacies, hut did not pay the Medicaid Rebates they owed 

on these "hidden" sales. 

J. J&J disguises disrotmlS 1m fmpropuly bund/ed sam, and 

fqhUlI1$ dimillllis /!lid Nee 1hI4e Sill.. dllliJ. 

100" J&J Rundles sales and rhen assigns discnllnts f(} those producls that have little or 

no ~.,,1cdicaid rebate imptit:ations. 

101, Dis(:o\ltilS in these "hllndlcd ~ales";1r(' imentiollaJly and wilfully allgncd t0' 

products with little or no CXpOSUJ\~ to Medicaid rebates, such as Ultram bR Uhram, Aciphex. 

DUTagesic, Fentanyl, Lcvaquin I V, Ditropan, Ditropan XL, Razadyn..:: JR, Floxin, Tramadol, & 

other generics. 

102. J&J manipulates Gross to Net percentages and individual prodtlct discounts by 

shifting discounts among product ledgers. 

103. In a t>chl:mt to hide acrot>s the board discounts of 25%, J&J wilfully and recklessly 

reports and certifies AMP"!) and Bet>l Price to eMS and thl" Guvernment based un Invoiced sales 

rather than Gross Order~ Processed, GOPS are 75% ofInvoiced sales, and represent sales 

revenues reported on J&J IOQ and 10K financial statements. 

104. Janssen's Risperdal Gross Orders Processed (GOPS) are booked in 1&1 Finandals 

at a 259/.., discount to Invoiced Sales, J&J reports AMP and ASP to the novemment hased 

on Invoiced :sales that do not include discounts:. 

K. J&J excIuties rebate eligible units and associated payments from 

Md.k.flilf,.JJ:iC!If'I!J)QD, VA. IPId 'WJB entity rebates. 


lOS. 'lhc J&J Defendants 1.viifully and recklessly exduded mail order sales improperly 
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from the n:tail class of trade and failed to Tcpurl the "arne to eMS. 

106. J&J categorizes 50% of ail mall order :>'Clks as Institutional Class of Trade, and 


thereby fails to pay Medicaid the rebates O\vcd on 50'h) of all Maii order prescriptions. 


107. J&J changt:d historical sales d,Ha to co"cr up their fraud. 

L. J&J .ubmitted and received Medicaid Rebate Refunds by knowingly 

submitting {abi. dllia to Federal ~nd Stale Medicaid IJI'oerams. 

108. Sales to' f,ong Term Care Pharmacy Sen-icc Providers are improperly categorized 

as Institutional sales. 

109. J&J manipulated sales data by categorizing. rr~e;: got.lds give.n as a discount 10 

Omnicare (& other LTC Outlets) for the Retail Class of Trade at; Institutional Class llfTradc 

sales. 1&3 did not pay rebates on these Free Goods provided as a discount that ''''ere eligible 

for Mc;jicaid Rebates. 

1 ]0. It!mJdyne LTC Omnkare Phannacy sales bdur~ and after J&J added a WAC equal 

to list price to Free Goods previously reported wJlh a WAC of$OJH). 1M3 only captures 25% or 

the Razadync sales to the Retail Class of Trade. 

111. J&J failed to report to C~tlS Rispcrdal Consta sales eligible for Governmem n.~batcs 

that were distrihuted through McKessons' Specialty Djstrjbution centers. 

J12. J&J manutactured non~existenl outlets, ttn' McKesson Physician Buy & Bill a4:cuunts, 

in a xchcmc to disguise Risperdal Consta claims data as Institutional Clnss ofTrade sales. 

113. J&J cxcI"lldcd Rebate eligible sales to Gall(.)way Pharmw:y from Rebate calculations. 

114. Mail order claims data arc not provided to TriCare, DOD, VA. and 340B entities, 

eliminating their nhility in collect Rl:bates. 
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115. IMS captures VA prescription data. but J&J required IMS to replace the data with 

VA utilization data supplied by J&J. 

116. J&J fails to report claims data, needed by Uovemment entities to culleet rebates, fur 

Mail order sales. 

117. J&J receives VA Cares and Prime Vendor prescription data, but does not provide 

this infunnation to the Government as is required, effectively eliminating the Governments 

ahility to collect rebates Owed them by J&J. 

118. J&J hid retail and mail order sales that were eligible Jur rebates as provided by 

Government contracts, causing a drop in reported Government contract sales of 65%, 

while sales to the Government actually continued to grow. 

119. Rispcrdal Consta Rctail sales reported in the actual VA cares data file is many 

limes greater than the amount J&J reported in their databases. 

120. Risperdal Consta from Prime Vendor data vs. J&J reported sales through Prime 

Vendor. 

121. In QI 2006 J&J submitted and received $90,000,000 in Medicaid Rebate refunds for 

the years 2004 & 2005. This claim was based on a fraudulent scheme in which J&J removed the 

Omnicare Free Goods units when they transitioned to a new Government Pricing System database 

(GPS). 

122. In an si:heme to hide discounts provided to Omnicare in the form of Free Goods, 

J&J removed the Free Goods units with a WAC of $0.00, from their databases. Then, after 

Relator exposed this fraud J&.T put the Free Goods hack into their datahases, but assigned a 

WAr: price equal to J&J's I .ist price to the free goods 
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123. Medicaid Drug Program release #140. rcgalding lhe $I)OMM J&J rebaterel'uml 

124. Risperdal $35MM f'\,,1edicaid Rehnte refund reported in J&J 10K matches relators' 

extrapolated rebate refund amount, which is based on Omnicare Free Goods removed from 

J&J l' inanee and Sales databases. 

125. After .l{elatoT¢xposed the Meult:aiJ Rebate refund frAud. J&J put the free goods 

back into the dala, bUl with a frauduknt WAC. jnd then attempted 10 halance their books by 

falsifying transactions re]ated to their purchase of V8scular CCl11trol System:.. 

126, Instead of discuunting the price of the drugs sold to McKesson, Ortho and J&J 

Defendants unnecessarily purchased da18 from McKesson 10 hidt: lhe best price. Discounts 

[ur Drugs purchased by McKesson were disguised os payrnents from Ortho to JvkKesson for 

the urmecessary data, As an example, the VA Cares lJata purchased at a premium irom 

McKesson. wertt. unused for 7 months. Although Orlho Gontjnu~~ to purchase the V A Cares 

Data, the purchase is unnecessary because it does not match ~lc::. from the actnal V A Cares data 

teed or true mail ordersthatarcevenavailabletothepublicfromtheDepartmentoffRfen:.le.ln 

addition, the Prime Vendor Da~ It:t'o. also purchased from McKesson at a pn:mium, WilS 

purchased for J5 months and was never needed or used hy J&J Defendants. 

127, in addition to the above, J&J Dciendants provided Omnic;:{re wilh free Orugs to 

avoid reporting the aCfual discounted price to Slale and .h~deral governments. as requirt:d by 

Medicaid and 1',,1edicare, Sales data for all products on the Omni Care feed are reported only as 

units, This is unique. Every other data source reports both units ant.! watC'.bousc acqUIsition costs 

(WAC). The absence of WAC dollars in the Omni Care sales data is suspicious. 11 appears the 

drug may be provided at no charge 10 Ornni Cart~ as.') method of providing a disl.-'OUllt and again 
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<l\oidlng;'! f\Ill rchate due to Medicaid. As an exampk. 14.602 Units orR.:spiilill ('uflsfa wifh u 

value oJ $4.4 million in 2004 and 232,142 UniTs of Re~pidal at a value of 125 million in 2004 

where shipped through McKe:sson to Omnicarc at no cos1. In addition Defendants paid Omnicare 

for tl sales data feed that f>how;;:; \vhich Outlets re\:clvcd the frc('" products. 

12K By hiding the discountedlbest prlc ..' through purchases of unneeded data and 

shipments of free Drugs. J&J Defendants were able to avoid paying larger "\1ctiiC8td rchutes. 

M. McKesson Specialty ActingAs A Direct Purchaser 


Through A .."f;optive" Mail Order and Still Charghu:A"Administrative Fl!.e 


129. In addition to the above. McKesson Specialty IS acting as a mall order for a 

captive group of clinics, physicians and their pharmacy partners l'Or ddivery uf the Rcspidot 

Consta and is. notwithstanding any other claim to an administmtive fee, not eligible becau};e il 

takes and has posst-"Sslno of the product and is thereIore a '"dirCt:l purchaser" and not a 

"pmdlasing agen1". 

130. SpediicalJy, thruugh McKesson Specialty they have shipped approximate~y 

32,387 Vnits of Respidal Consta at a Sl;l.li::~ valut.· 01'$9.959,329.00 thnt they purchased from 

Janssen and had possession of in their Ohio warehouse, which were shipped to physicians and 

mental health dinies frUm the launch of the product in Decemher2003 through June 2005. ·l11cSC 

sales me a part of the overall sales reported by McKesson. 

131. Captive mail order utilization is not eligible for administrative tees because it 

viofHtes eligibility requirements when possession lS taken of tht: prtxlUCL 

YI • .QEFENDANTS· RETALIATION AGAINST PLAINTIFF~ 
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,4. I'iaintiff'5 Demotion 

132. Ai all times relevant herdo, Plaintiff ohjected to. disclosed to supervisors, and 

refused to partake in J&J De1endants' ilkgaL frauduknt. criminal and unethical L:onuucL 

133. As a result of PlaimilY's obtccling, Jisdu~ing J&J Defendams'and refusing to 

p;,rrticlpatc in the frnudulent and illegal conduct, PhrintilT was demoted from his position as Sales 

Compcu&>tion Manager to Senior Sales CompensaLiun Analyst. Field Soles Directors, Lynda 

Renton and JetlIIoover, as well as National Sales Manager JeffBailt:y knew about the channel 

stuffing and Medicaid fraud. After Plaintiffuncovere'd tbe violations, these individual pushed for 

Plaintiffs demotion. Plaintiffs demotion uccurred. having just received a merit pay inncasC' above 

the recommended target and two Encore Awards. In fact, in Plaintiff's evaluation prior to tht' 

dt"motion, he was given a for performance and a ·'3" fur promotion potential. 

B. PeI.mlanls' Reooal to Investigate S~rlumes Oxlev V!Q/glions Raised bv I'laintiff 

iJ4. J&J Defendams. further' rctaliatC'-d aga1nst Plaintiff by refusing 10 investigate 

the megal conduct that Plaintiff reported to management. 

135. Pursuant to its obligation under The Sarbanes-Oxky Act of2002 '''SOX''} 

and J&3's company pdicy, J&J Defendants must immediately initiate ltr! investigation 

WhefllAfi employee reports a SOX violation. 

136. Dmlng the five months prior to his demotion, in addition to disclosing 

charu)el stuffing and Medicaid fraud, Plaintiff disclosed what he believed to be company 

violation:; of SOX, 

137. Sales Cumpcnsatioll Director; Randy David (,'David"), Sale::. Measurement 

& Compensation Sl'uior Din.."'Ctor: Joseph Estephan ("E$taphan"), Sales: and Marketing 

Services Vice President; Nick B.artone ("Bartone"), and Janssen Pharrnaceutio:a President; 
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Janet Vergis CVt'rgis") knew aoout the SOX violations, the Cbannel Stuning, and the 

Medicaid Fraud and dc,mott"\i Plaintitlhecause he disclosed these violations. 

13ft Plaintiff rals<:d isslles with Information Managt:rnt:nt ('·IM'"), Sales 

Infonnation, SYrJ)'):',) (the Sales Compensation sofhvart: vendor) and Sales. Compen5ation 

Payroll. 

139. Plaintiff disclosed that these departments required implementation ofan 

automated validation pr(lCt:sses. tJl~H these depan01l'TltS did not havt: an ellt:cti\'t~ process in 

place to detect and/ur avoid enors and did flot have the adt:quatc capability to manage 

change as required under SOX. 

140. PlaintifTfirst disclosed Defendants' SOX violations to management In 

february 2005. Plaintiff reported SOX VIolations to Ortbo's Human Resource department 

on June 23, 2005, and asked that they investigate. The HR Department rdust:d 10 

investigate Plaintiff's report, 

141, Defendants r..:fuscd to investigate Plaintitrs report until August 2005, when 

counsel for PlainliJfscnt it letter to J&J's audit committt:L: detailing Plaintiff's SOX 

concerns. The J&J Internal Audit Cornmil1ce began their investigation 'On September 4, 

2005: five months after PlaintilT'-s ju1tiaJ report. 

C. Defend(lll/s ' ..lllll'llSSmenl pfP/amliII 

142. Immediatel)' upon disclosing J&J Ddcndants' illegal conduct and its SOX 

violations, the individuals identified above engaged in a pattern of conduct intended to 

inflict emotional distress upon PlaintitT. 

143, Tn addition to demoting Plaintiff and refusing to investigate his reports t1f 

Illegal company activity, company representative!> ::>ent several harassing emails to Plaintiff. 

J44, On May 24.1005, Human Resources Dlret;tor at the- time, Anne Connery­
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Ll'l: sent an email false!) stating that Plaintiff raih.~tl to Jelivt;:!r numerous data items m:cdcd 

tor the tlehl conference reports. Despite the fact that Duvid knc\Ai lhi::; to be untrue. hc did 

nothing to correct this false accusations from the defamntory email, even after PlaiHtiff 

aSked him lo do so. 

145. On January 24, lOGS, Plaintiff was given 90 minutes to do a presentation in 

twnl of J&J employe<;;!s. When it came time tor Plaintiff to do the presentation. Fleld Sales 

Director Lynda Benton advised Plaintiff that he could only have 15 mInute::; lo do a 90 

minute presentation. 

146. Immediately after the presentation, Benton sent an cmaH to David and 

Nath.mal Sale;-; Manager, Jeff Bailey, stating that Plainliffrushed his presentation and that 

tht'fC was a lack ofdarity. She neglcc-tcti to tell Davit! ,mti National Sales manager, Jim 

B<lik·y. that sh~ only g:avt' Plainli!T 15 minutes to deliver a 90 minute presentation, 

147. PlaintiJTasked David 1{) reply to the e~mail to correct the false infonnmion 

that Benton induded. David refused to conuncllt on Plaintit1s request and refused to reply 

to Benton or Bailey to coneet the false infon11ution. 

148. After March 29, 2005. when Rillings confirmed that J&J Defend(lnt<:.> were 

4.:hmmd stuf1ing, Ddendanls" harassment of PlaintilTincreaseJ. in frequency and severity, 

PlaintitTwas continuously berated by David and threatened with respect to his employment 

with J&J 

]49. On or abOUl Apra 5,2005. Plaintiff was un the phone with David. and the 

project manager of Synygy. When Pla:intitfbegan to voice his eoncern about the probkms 

with the Synygy software, David yelled, berated, illid hetittJed PJajntlff, causing jlTeparahle 

harm in Plaintiffs relationship with the SynylSY Manager, PlaiutHf caHed David ha<:k 

within on..; minute or the call tu discu~ the David'!> b<:havior" David made no mention uf 

his outburst and agreed with Plaintiff that Synygy was not meeting expectations, made too 
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many error~, and unable 10 process .salt:~ Ul;jla in a lunel) manner. 

150. PlaintilfmC't with David on a wt:t'kly b;:1Sis from April through May. 2Ot» , 

In the majmity of these met?'tings David coniilwously toM Ploimifftha1 the customer {senior 

management) was n01 happy, and that Plaintiffwa~ to blame. Despitt' hl:ing requested to 

do so, Defendant never t:xplaincd '\'vhy Ihl.; ('w:;tomer was upset with Plaintiff. On May 18, 

2005, Fil;:ld Sales Director, Jeff Huoycr sent an email to PlaintiiI and copied senior 

management. falsely accusing that Plaintiff twice delivered the incorrect sales contest data. 

J&J Defendants' harassment of Plaintiff did not OC(.'Uf unt,l Plaintiff disclosed Dt'lendani'i' 

illegal condu(';l. 

D. l'IaintifffHeartAtII1ck 

151. On August 30, 2005. Plaintiff suffered a heart attack as a fCsult of J&J 

Defendants' hara~sment. An angioplaQlY revealed that PlaintiiT's heart was in good 

condition and t1mf his heart attack was th<.', rc~ull of ::nT'e~s at work. Even Wh!.:II Plaintiff 

returneu to work after his heart al1ack, the J&.J Defendant:-; continued to harass him. 

152. \Vhile Plainti II was nul of work for his hearl attack, the J&J Defendanls 

failed to make sure that Plaintiffs work wa~ reassigned anu refused i01nform key 

customers and vendors that Plaintiff w<.tS on leave, leaving them to conclude thal Plaintiff 

was negligent in!hc pcrfonnance orhis duties. When he returned from his heart attack 

David tuld Plaintiff that he had faik'd to deliver current contest results, find that he must 

complete them all on the next workdny. However. these tasks were on hold because 

Plaintiff was waiting l'Or an analYf;t to vtilidat~ the data nud there was nothing Plaintiff 

could do lUltij it was validated. 

153, After ili~dosing J&J Ddendants' illegal conducl, David routinely subjected 

PlaintilIto UJlfcaHstic deadlines fur projects. David did nol ask for specific deadlines on 

cquaJJy important t~ks thaI other analysts were w'orking on, Plaintiff was abo excluded 
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from meetings OIl issues thaI he was Jiredly involved. For cxampk:, -:\'en though PlainliJT 

was in charge ur1he Neurolngy (i-n)up. ml.'Ctings were held. without P!ainli1f and 

developed a sales contest for the Neurology Group. PlaintifT first leamed of the contest 

after it started during a Illci..~ting with Ortho emp!<'lycCS. 

154. .1&1 Defcndant~ completely alienated Plaintiff and refuse to include him in 

meerings critical tv Plaintiffs duries. 

v~ CAUSE QF ACTION 

Count I 

Bartz, ex TeL United Stales OfAmerica v. J&J Defendants 

False Claims Act, 31 lise 3729(a) 

155. The allegations u[paragrilph 1 through 154 arc incorporated herein by 

~tcrcncc as if set forth aL length. 

156. Title 31 ufthe United States Code. secfion 3729(a) provides that any 

person who: 

( I) knowingly presents, or causes to be presented, to an onicer or 
employee of the United Sta[{!f> Govemment or a member of 
the Aimed Forces ofthe united Stilles a false or fraudulent 
claim lor payment or approval; 

(2) knowingly makes, uses or causes to be made or used, a false 
rec.ord or statement to g~t a false Of fraudulent claim paid or 
approved by the Government; 

(3) conspires to ddhmd the Government by getting a false or 
fraudulenl claim allowed or paid; 

(4) authorized to make or deliver a document certifying receipl 
of property U!ied, or to be used. by the Govcrrunent and, 
intending to defraud the GovemmeIit, makes or delivers the 
receipt without completely knowjng that the information on 
the receipt is true: 
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,51 knowing.ly muk;;:s. USl'S or cau:,Cs to be made or used. a fhlse 
record or slU1cment to conceal. avuid. or decrease an 
ohligation ttl payor transmit money 01 propeny to the 
(iovcrnn~ent. 

(7) 	k.nov... ingly makes. uses, or causes l{) he made or used. a fhlst: rCi:ord Of 

statement to conceal. avoid, or dl';.~rcasc an obJig(1tion to payor transmit 
money or property to the Guvemrm:nL, 

is Hable 10 the United States Government for a civil pt:nalty of not less than 

$5,50U.00 and not more than $ i ! ,000.00, plus 3 timt:s the amuunl of damages which tne 

Government sustains because of the act or1hat pc'rsOI1. 

157, The J&J Defenoant!> actions of recklessly and wl1fuBy corrupting '"Be!>l 

Price" calculations and reponing on the J&1 Products, which upper management executives 

wen: and arc awore ofh)', inter alia, 0) providing discounts in the lQrm of cash payments or 

reductions in price that constitute remullt'irltion which 1hey do not suhmit, report or certiry 

to C~vtS, (ii) providing frcc goods that are conditional on the pun:hat.t: ofother products: . 

(iii) make payment of feeS to distrihutors: and customers such as, inler alia, McKesson and 

Omnicare requiring no services. (iv) fhmdulent manipulation J&J finance databases, (v) 

fraudulent manipulation of data used to calculate prices, (vii) wilfuliy, recklessly and 

frauduh:ntly conspires with business punners via contracts, olr the bouk agreements, 

payments, and joint ventures which fall outsidi:- Anti-t..iekback Safe Harbor pmvi~ions, an 
of which are designed to hide true pricc~ & discounts. and to report false dara to eMS amI 

the Government, J&J Defendants were able to avoid paying larger Medicaid rebates which 

constitute~ the making of false daims to the {:nited States Government and a violation of 

3] U.S.c. _,729(")0)(2),0). (5) and (7). 

158. Pursuant to 31 U.S"C, 3729(a), any person who violates the provisiuns set 

iorth herein, is liable ror a civil penalty of not les.s: than $5,5UO and not more than $11,000, 

plus three times {he amount of damages which the U.S. Government stL<;tains as a result of 
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Deicndanfs making of t:'1]"e claims as hcn:in i:lvov\: set Hmb, 

WI (EREFORF,. PlaintiiT retluests tbnt th:.' Courl enter an award in favor itf 

Plaintiff and against the Defendant for all sums tlllth(Jril,cd under and pursuant to 31 U.S.C 

.1729(0). 

CountU 


Bartz, ex reL United Stat .. Of America v •• J&J Defendants, 

MeKellwn and Omnicare 


False Claims Act, 31 USC 3729(4) 


159. The allegations of iml11graph 1 through 158 are incorporated herein by 

rderence as if set forth at length. 

160. McKesson and Omnj('are's actions of c,onspiring with J&J Defendants 

by .orranging and/ur as!listing with, inter alia. (i) dJscounts in the fonn of cash 

payments or reductions in pril:c that \:onstitute renumeration which they do not submit. 

report or certify to eMS, (ii) providing free goods that arc (onditionaJ on the purchase of 

other products, (iii) make payment of fees to distrihutors and customers such as.., inter alia, 

McKesson and Omnicare requiring no scrvk:l.~s, (iv) fraudu1ent manipulation J&J finance 

dalaba~t:s, (v) fraudulent manipulation of data used to cn!culah: prices, (vii) wilfully, 

reck1csslyand lraudulently conspires with business panners via contracts, otTtlle book 

agreemems. payments, and joint venturl:s which fall outside Ami ·kickback Safe Harbor 

provisions, all of which are designed to hide true pricl;;s & discounts, and to report fal."e 

data to eMS and the Government, J&J Defendants were able to avoid paying larger 

Medicald rebates which constitutes the making of false daims to the United States 

Government and a violation on I U,S,C, 3729(0)( I )(2),(3), (5) and (7). 

J(i I. Pursuant to 3 I U.S. C. 3 729( a). any person who violates the provisions set 

forth herein, is liable for a civil penalty of not less than $5.5-00 and not muTt: lhan $11,000, 

plus three times the mnount of darnag\'~ whkh the C.S. Government sustains as a result of 
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Defendant's makln~ ",fiais;;: claims a~ herein ahnve se! fonh. 

WHEREFORE. Plaintifrrequests that the Court enter an a\\'ard in favor of 

Plaintiff and again~t the l)cfc-IlLlanl lor all sums: authorized under and pur~uant to .1 J U .S.t·, 

3729(a1. 

CountnI 

Plaintiff v. J&J and Ortho 
Violation ofN.J.S.A. 34:19,3 ofCEPA 

161, Plaintiff !"C-allegcs and incorporates Paragraphs 1 through J 60 ahove as if 

funy set forth herein. 

162. The Conscientiou~ Employee Protection Act ('"'CEPA", dl,~\.~larc:) that an 

employer shaH not take retaliatory action against an employee because 1h..~ cmployee 

disclosed an <1ctjvily, policy or practice of the employer that the employee '"rea<;onably 

believes. Tn he to vioJation of a law" N.lS.A 34:19-3. 

]63. The dear purpose behind CEPA is. to protect c:mpJoYL"CS, \<'tho protest illegal 

or unethical employer conduct that is potentially hannful to public interest~ 

164. To establish a claim under ('EPA, a plainti!rmust show: (1) that he 

reasonably belit:ved th;,it his employer's conduct was violating either law or a mlc 

promulgated pursuant to law: (2) the he disclosed or threatened to disclose the activity to a 

supervisory or publk body: (3) that adverse employment action was: taken against him~ and, 

(4) a casual connectl0n between the whistlc~biowing activity and the adven;e employment 

action. 

165. For reason;> ;>taleJ above, defendants, Johm,on & J(Jhnson~ rue, and Ortho 

McNeil Ph~lnnaccutical, Inc, violated st:l~tiQn 34:19-3 ofCEPA by retaliating, including, 

the demotion; harassment and tenninatiol1 of Plaintiff. 

WIJEREFORE, plaintift~ Scott liartz, request'ljudgment in his favor and 
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against defendali.ts. John::.on & Johnson. Inc and Onho McNeil Pharm<1ccn11caL in(>. ~s to 

Count l UrinC Complaint, awarding damag(.'s including (.'ompensatOYY damages, puniliyc 

daffl<lgC"5. aUoI1H.:y" s !ec$, inlx:rcst and costs, as \\'\;'11 as in.lun<.:tlvc rellef as is deemed 

appropriate by the C01ll1. 

Count IV 

Plaintiff v. J&J and Ortho 

Intentional Inlliction ofEmotioual Distress 


166. Plaintiff re~alleges and incorporates Paragraphs 1 through 165 above flS if 

fully set forth herein 

167. To recover 011 a claim for either intentional or negligent in1licliuo of 

emotional distress a plaintiff is required to show that he suffered emotional distress so 

severe that no reasonable man l:ould be expected to endure it. 

168. J&J and Ortllo by and through its agclIts and ernploYI.:e::i, engaged in ,) 

pattern of outrageous conduct intended to hara~s. and unnoy PlnintitT. 

169. Tfl estahlish a claim for intentiolluf infliction of ernotimlal distress, a 

plaimiffmust establish the foHm.ving: 0) defendant intended to inflict emotional distress 

upon p1aintiff; (2) dct'..::ndtUlt's conduct was cxtr\.~mc and outragl.:uu:>; (3) derendant'~ 

conduct was the proximate cause ofplalntiff's emotional distress: and (4) plaintiff's 

emotional distress was. so severe that no reasonable person could expect to endure it 

17ft As stated and alleged above. J&J and Ortho. engaged in a pattern of 

outrageous conduct intended to inflict emotional dlstress upon PlalntifC 

171. PfaimUT"s emotiunal distress maniJeslcd it:> in the limn ofa heart attack on 

August 30, 2()()5. 

172. Ocfendanis l omrageous conduct cOminul>d even after P1aintiIT retumed to 

work after his heatt attack 
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In. As a direct proximalt: n:slIh oj ih,,~ unprop,,~( and illegal ('(mdllC1 of J&J find 

Orthu. PlaintJlfhas suscain('d Sl'VCfC cmotionnl di$tre~:;. bodily injury, has undergone and 

will cpntinue Ii) undergo great pain and 5uflering. has been unable to attend h) his us.ual and 

customary activities, has experienced a luss of >.df esteem, has cxpcncllc('d a loss of the 

enjoyments of life. has lost his income ,md abilil) to l:arc JiJr his lamiiy and other personal 

financial needs and has sullcrcd numerous other economic and non-e<:onomic damages and 

IBJUflCS; 

WHEREfORE. plaintiiTdt'mand:,judgm,,~rtl aguirtst the above Dcfendanl ttlf 

compcll!>atory damagcs~ punitive damages. attol11ey's fees. costs of suit and such other 

relief as this Court may deem equitable and jU':it. 

CoontV 

Plaintiff,. J&J and Ortho 

JIioIaIion "OJ USC 373f!flll 

174. Plaintiffre-alleges und lncorporatc;, Paragraphs I through 116 above as ir 

fully set forth herein. 

175. 3] USC 3730(1l) provides as follows: 

h) Any employee who lS discharge(L demoted suspended. 
IhrrJaiened. harassed or in any other manner discriminated against iJ11he 
terms and conditions Q(emp/uymenl by hh or her employer because of 
lawful a!:ts done by the employee on behalf of the employee or others in 
furtherance of an action under this section, including investigation for, 
initiation of: testimony lor, or assistance in an action filed or to be filed 
under this section. shall be entitled to all rdief necessary to make the 
employee whole. Such rdit:f shall include reinstatement with the same 
seniority status such empltJyet: would have had but for the discrimination, 2 
ti!TI~ the amount ofback pay, intere};t on the bal:k pay, and compensation 
for any special damages sustained as a result of the di:;criminllliuu, including 
litigation costs and reasonable attorneys' fee:;. An employee may bring an 
w:tion in the appropri<1te district conrt of tne United States for the relief 
provitl;,,:;J in this subscctlon. 
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176. for reasons stated above. defendants. 10hnson & Johnson. Inc. and Ortho 

McNeil Pharmaccutical, Inc. violated section 31 USC 3730(H) by retaliating against 

Plaintiff by demoting him and creating a hostile work environmcnt bccause of his actions, 

including investigation of violation of or committing a false claim in an action filed or to be 

filed under this section. shall be entitled to all relief necessary to make the employee whole. 

WI IEREFORE, piaintin~ Scull Bartz, requests judgment in his favor and 

against defendants, Johnson & Johnson, Inc. and Ortho McNeil Phannaccutieal, inc., as to 

Count V oftbe Complaint, awarding damages including compensatory damages, punitive 

damages, emotional distress, attomey's fees, interest and costs, as well as injunctive relief 

as is deemed appropriate by the Court. 

Count VI 

Bartz, ex reI. the State of Arkansas pursuant to Code 20-77-901 

177. The allegations of paragraph 1 through 176 are incorporated herein by 

reference as if set forth at length. 

178. Defendants actions of conspiring with J&J Defendants to hide the 

discountedlbest price through purchases of unneeded data and shipments of free Drugs, J&J 

Dc1enuants werc able to avoid paying larger Mcdieaid rebates which constitutes the making 

of false claims to the State of Arkansas and a violation of Arkansas Code 20-77-901. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that the Court enter an award in favor of Plaintiff 

and against the Defendant for all sums authorized under and pursuant to Arkansas Code 20­

77-901. 

Count VII 

Bartz, ex reI. the State of California punuant to California Government Code 


Sec. 12650 et seq. (2000) v. J&J Defendants, McKesson and Omnicare 
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17Q. The allegations of paragraph 1 through i 7!) are incorporated herein by 

1&0. Defendants actions. of conspiring with J&J Defendants. 10 hide the 

discounted!bes\ price through purchast:s of unneeded data and shipments of free Drugs, J&J 

DdenJanls were ubI:: 10 avoid puying lurger MedicaiJ rcbah:s v.hk'h con:H1Wtcs the mal-.ing 

of false claims to the State of CaJifornia and a viotmion of California Govcnunel11 Code 

Sec. l2650 el seq. (2000) 

\VHEREFORE, Plaintilrn:quesls that thl! Court enter an award in Htvor ofPJalmitT 

and agajn~t the Defendant fur all sums authori/.cd under and pursuant tu Caliiomia 

Ooverrunent Code Se". J2650 et seq. (2000) . 

Count VHf 

Bortz, ex reL the State of Delaware pursuant to DEL. CODE. ANN. tit. 6, Sec 1201 et 
seq. (2000) v. J&J Defendants, MeKesson and Omnlcare 

181. The allegatiolls of paragraph 1 through 180 are incorporated herein by 

reference as if set fboh at length. 

182. Defendants actions of conspiring with J&1 Defendants to hide the 

discountc-d/bcst price thl'Ough pur<:hases ofunneeded data nnd shipments of free Drugs, J&J 

Defend.'lnts were abJe to avoid paying larger Medicaid rebate:; which c(;nstitUie~ the making 

of false daims to the State ofDelaware and a violation of DEL CODE. ANN. til. 6. Sec 

1201 cl seq. (2000) 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that the Court emer an award in favor of Plainlift' 

and against the Defendant for all !)ums authorizlxl under and pursuant to DEL. COnE. 

ANN. til. 6, SOl' 120l <\ ""4. (2000). 

CODotlX 
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Bartz, ex reI. the District of Columbia pursuant to I).e. CODE A."<N. Sec 1·1188.13 el 

seq.(2000) v •• J&J Defendants, McKe ....n and Omnl...... 

183. The allegations of paragraph 1 through 1 &2 are incurporated herem by 

reference ilS If $t"t forth fit kngth. 

184. Defendants actions of cnnspinng ~-jlh J&J Dcfcnd:mts 10 hide the 

discount-.;d/bcSl price through pun:hast's or unne~deu data and shipments offree Drugs, J&J 

Defendants were ahle to avoid paying larger yk-tiitalll T.::b:Jles: whkh constitulC!;' the m~king 

of false claims to the District of Columhia and a violation of the Uistrict of Columbia 

pursuant to D.C. CODE Al'<'N. Soc 1-1188.13 cl scq.(2000) 

WHEREFORE. Plaintiffrc4uesls thai the Court enter an award in favor ofPlaintiff 

and against the Defendant for all sums authorized under and pursuant to the Dblri!.:l of 

Columbia pursuantto Tl.c. CODE ANN. Sec 1-1188.13 ct seq.(2000) 

CounlX 


Bartz, ex rei. Ihe State of Florida pursuant to FLA. STAT. 68.11l11 ct S<q. (2000) 


v. J&J Defendants, McK""'n and Omni...", 

] 85. 'I he alh.~gations of paragraph 1 through 184 are incorporated herein by 

reference a,;;; if set forth at length. 

186, Defendants actions ofconspiring with J&J Defendants to hide the 

discountedlbest price through purchases ofunneeded data and shipments of free Drugs, J&J 

Defendants were able to avoid paying larger Ml!dicaid rebates 'Which con;:;titutes the making. 

of false claims to the State of Florida amI a violation or the State of Florida pursuant to 

FLA, STAT. 68.081 et seq. (2000), 

WHEREFORE, PlainlitTrequesls that the Court enter an award in favor ofPlainliff 

and against the Defendant for all Sllms authorized under and pursuant to the State oCFlorida 

pursuant to FLA. STAT. 68.081 ot seq. (2000). 
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Connt XI 

Bartz, ex reI. tbe State .rHawaii pursuant to HAW. REV. STAT. Sec 661-22 et seq. 

(2000) v. J&J Defendants, McKesson and Omnieare 

J87. The alkgalions of paragraph 1 through 186 are incorpomted herein by 

reference u::. jf set Ior1h at length. 

188. Defendants actions of conspiring v.,ith J&J Defendant::; !O hide the 

discountt:dibest price through purchases of unneeded data and shiptneT1ls of free Dmgs, J&J 

Defendants were abk to avoid pa;ring larger Medicaid ft'bates which constitutes the making 

of false claims to the State of Haw8ii as and a \<iolaliofl ur the Slale of I Iawaii pursuant to 

HAW REV STAT. Sec 661-22 ct seq. (2000). 

WHERE.FORE. PlaintiJr reque:;ts that the Cnurt enler an award in favor of Plaintiff 

and against the Dcfc">J1dant for all sums authorized under and pursuant to HAW. REV 

STSr. Sec 661-22 et seq. (2000). 

Count XII 


Bartz, ex rel lbe State of illinOis p.lIsllant to 740 ILL. COMPo STAT. ANN. Sec 175il et 


seq. (2000) v. J&J Defendants, Mc:Kcsson and Omnican: 


189. The allegations of paragraph 1 through 188 are incorpornh~d herein by 

reference as if set forth at length, 

190. Defendants actions of conspiring with J&J Defendants to hidt: the 

dJscountedibest price through purchase;; of unneeded data and shipments of fre<.' lJrugs, J&J 

Defendants were able to avoid payjng lurger Medicaid rebates which constitutes the making 

of false claims to the the "State ufIlJinuls pursuant to 740 ILL. COMPo STAT. ANN. Sec 

1751l ct seq. (2000) 

WIIEREfORE, Plaintifl'requests that the Court enter flll award in Javor of Plainlilf 

and against the Defendant for all ::iums auuwrized under and pursuant to the State of 
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llIinois pursuzmt 10 740 ILL (,O:'v1P. STAT ANN, Sec J75/1 ct seq. (20001. 

Count XlII 

Bartz, ex ret the State of Indiana pursuant to Indiana Code 5-11-5.5, 
v. J&.J Defendants, McKesson lind Omnicare 

191. The allegations of paragraph I through 190 are incorporated herein hy 

rdercnce as if set forth at length. 

192, Defendants action~ of conspiring whh J&J Defendants to hide the 

discounted/best price through pun:ha.-;es \-.funnet.--ded data and shipments of free Dmgs, J&J 

Defendants were able to avoid paying larger Medicaid n:bates which constitutes the making 

of faise daims to the State ot' Indiana and a violation of the State of lndiana pursuant to 

Indiana Code 511·5.5. 

Wi IEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that the Court cnter an award in favor of Plainttff 

and agau)st the De1t:ndant for all sums authorized under and pursuant to the Stale or 

Indiana pursuant to Indiana (\l!Jt: 5~ 11·5,5, 

ConnlXlV 


Bartz, e. reI. Ihat State of Loui.iana pursuant to LA. REV. STAT. ANN. Sec 46:439.1 

et seq. (2000) v. J&J Defendants, McK....n and Omnleare 


193. The allegations of paragraph 1 through 192 arc incorporated herein by 

reference [IS if set forth at length. 

194. Oefendan1s actions ofcon~l'iring with J&J Defendants to hide the 

discuunted/best price through purcha<;es of unneeded data ami shipments of tree Drug:,;;, j&J 

Defendants were able to avoid paying larger Medicaid rebates which constitutci5 thl';: making 

of false claims to the State of Louisiana and a violation of that Stale of 1,ouTsiana pursuant 

to IA REV. STAT. ANN. Sec 46:439.1 ct SC<j. (2000). 

WHEREFORE. Plaintiff requests that the Court cllter an award in favor ofPlaintiff 

and ~ainst the Defendant for all sums authorized under (U1d pursuant to that State of 

Louisiana pursuant to LA. REV STAT ANN. Sec 46:439.1 ct seq. (2000). 
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Count XlV 

Bartz, ex ...1. the State "fMa._chusetts pursuant to MASS ANN. LAWS ClI.12, Sec. 
S(A)-(O) v. J&J Ddeudaut., MeK...on and Omni<are 

195. The allegations of paragraph 1 through 194 are incorporated herein by 

reference as if ~ct fort11 at h:nglh. 

196. Ddendants adions of o:onspiring with J&J f)efcndants to hide the 

discounted/best price thHmgh pllrchasc~ of urmeedcd durn and Shipments of free Dmg;;:, J&J 

Deiendants were abJe to avoid paying larger Medicaid rebates which constitutes the making 

of false claims t() tht: State of Massachusetts and a viojatinn of the State of Massachusetts 

pursuant to "lASS ANN. LAWS CH. ]2, Sec. 5(A),(O). 

WHEREFORE. Plaintjff requests that the Court enter an awurd in favor of Plaintiff 

and against the Defendanl lor an sums authorized under and pursuant to the State of 

Massachusetts pursuant to MASS ANN, LAWS CII, 12. Sec. 5(A),(O), 

Count XV 

Bartz, e. reI. the State of Michigau pursuaut 10 MI Public A<l337, Public Acts of 
2005 v. J&J Defendants, McKesson and Omuicare 

197_ "l"he allegations ofparagraph 1 through 196 are incorporated herein by 

reference as if set t~,J1h at length. 

198. Defendants action::; of conspiring wllh J&1 Detendants to hide the 

discountt:dlbcst price through purchases ofunnet.-"ded datB and shipments of fT\X: Drugs; J&J 

Defendants wcre able to aV'Jid paying larger Medicaid rebates which constitutes the making 

()ftal~e claims to the pursuant to Ml Public Act 337, Public Acts of2005 

WHEREFORE. Plaintiff requests that the Court enter an awaro in favor of PlaintitI 

and against the Defendant Jor all swns authorized under and pursuant to the State of 

Michigan pursuant to MJ Poblk: Aet 337. Public Acts of 200.5 
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Count XVI 


Bartz, ex reI. the State of New Hampllhire pursuant to Sedion 147:41-b: 

v. J&J Defendants" MeKes.wn and OmnKaJ"C 

199. The alkgations of para.g.raph 1 through 198 arc incurporalCd herein by 

n:fc-rcm.'c <:1:5 if set forth iH length. 

201. Ddt:ndunls adlons ofconspiring with J&J Detendants to hide the 

discounted/best price through purchases of unneeded data and &hipments of free Drugs. J&J 

Ddcndanls were abJe to avoid paying larger Medicaid rebates which constitutes the making 

of Hilsc claims to the State of Nevi j fampshirc ~md i.1 violation of the State ufNeIN 

Hampshire pursuunt to Section 167:61 ~b: Title 20-77~901. 

\VHFREFORE. PlaintilTrcquests that the Court enter an i:i\\ard in favor of Plaintitl 

and against the Defendant for all sum~ authorized under and puosuant to the State ofNew 

Hampshire pursuant to Section 167:61"b. 

Count XVll 

Bartz, ex rei. State orN.... Mexico 

v~ J&J Defendants, McKesson and Omnicare 


202. The allegations of paragraph 1 through 2{) I are incorporated herein by 

rdefence a:; if set forth at length. 

203. Ddendants actions of conspiring with J&J Defendants tn hide the 

discOlmled/bcst price through purchases of uIlncedcd dak'l and shipments of free Drugs, 1&1 

Defendants were able to avoid paying larger Medicaid rebates v....hich constitutes the making 

or false claims to the State ofNew Mexico. 

\VHEREFORF.. Plflintiff requests Lh;;!t the Court enter an award in HiVOT of Plaintiff 

and against the Defendant for all sums authorized undt'r and pursuant to laws of New 

Mexico. 

Count XVIII 
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Bartz, ex rel.lbal State of Nevada pursuant to NEV. REV. S'1:<\:J: Sec. 357.010 el seq. 
v. J&J Derendan~ McKesson and Omnieare 

204. The allegations of paragraph i through 203 are incnrporaled herein by 

n::fi.:n:m::e us if set forth at length, 

205. Dctcnuants actions of conspil'ing with J&J Dekndants to hide the 

discountedlbest price lhrough pUI'chascs of uno\;\:ut'u data and shipmeng of free Orugs, J&J 

DcfcmJunts \vere able to avoid paying larger McdJcfUd rcbah:s which constitutes the making 

of false claim) to the Stale of NCvoldu and a violation of that ~tare of Nev;'lda pur~uant to 

NEV, REV STAT. Sec. 357.010 ct ~cq. (1999) 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that the Court entcr an a\vard in favor of Plaintiff 

and agaimil the Defendant for aU ;)llm~ authorized under and pursuant to State of Nevada 

pursuant to NEV, REV, STAT< Sec, 357,010 et seq, ((999), 

CouDtXlX 


Bartz, ex reL Stale of TeDD....o pursuaDt 10 TENN. CODE. ANN. Se. 71·5·181 el seq. 


v. J&J DefeDdaD~ McKesson and Omnieare 


206< The allegations ofpar4gr4ph 1 through 205 are incorporated herein by 

releren(,,'C as if set forth at length. 

207. Dckndants &:tiuns of conspiring with J&J Defendants to hide the 

di~Oll1lted!best price through purchases of unneeded data and shipments of free Dmgs, J&J 

Defendants were able to avoid paying Jarger Medicaid rl~batc;-; which constitutes the making 

of1aJM: claims to the State of Tennessee and a violation of Stale of Tennessee pursuant to 

TENN, CODE, ANN, Sec 71-5-181 el seq< 

WHEREFORE, Plain1ilT requests that the Court enter an award in favor of Plaintiff 

and against the Defendant few ali sums aUlhorizCtlllntlt'T and pursuant to State ofTennessee 

pursuant!o TENN, CODE, ANN. Sec 71-5-181 et 'eq< 

Count XX 

Bartz, ex reL Ihe Stale of Texa. pursuant to TEX. HUM. RES. CODE Se.. 36.001· 
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36.117 
v. J&J Defendants, Mckesson and Omnican 

209, Tht~ alh:gations of paragraph 1 throUilh 208 are uicorporatcd herein by 

reference as if set f0I111 at knglh. 

210. Defendants nctionl$ of conspiring 'with J&.1 Defendants to hide the 

discou111ed!hest price through purchases of unneeded data and shipments of free Urugs, J&1 

I)cfcnuanls \\'tTC able to aV()ld paying larger Medicaid reh:.nes which c(mstituteslhe making 

of false claims to the Slate of Texas and a violation of the State of Texas pursuant to TEX, 

HliM. RES. (ODE Sec. 36.001-36117 

WHERFFORE, PlaintiJrrequests that the Court cntcr an award in favor ofPI~lintitf 

and againsllhc Defendant for aU sums authuriLcd under and pursuant to TEX.llr;~. 

RES. CODE Sec. 36.001-36.117. 

COBntXXI 


Bartz, ex reL the stat...rUtah pursuant to Utah Cod. Ann 

v. J&J Defendants, McKesson and Omnieare 

211. The aUcgatiuns of paragraph I through 210 are incorpm;)1ed herein by 

referenc(' as if set forth at length. 

212. Udcndants actions of conspiring with J&J Defendants to hide the 

discountedlbest price through purchases of unneeded data and shipments of free Drugs, J&J 

Dcfcmlants '.vere able to avoid paying larger Medicaid rcbales v.rhich constitutes the making 

of false claims to the State of Utah and fl violation ~)r the State ofUtnh pursuant tll Ulah 

Code. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that the COllTt enter an award in favor of Plaintl1T 

and against the Defendant for all sums authorized under and pursuant to the State of Utah 

pUfsuflnl to Litah Code Ann. 

COBntXXII 

Bartz, ex rei. the State of Virginia pursuant to VIRGINIA Fraud Against TlUpayers 
Act v . .I&J Defendants, McKesson and Omnicare 
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213. The allt:gations of paragraph 1 lhrnugh 212 arc in(:orporall:J herein by 

reference as if 3(:t forth at length. 

214. Defendal1l~ aClions of conspiring with J&J Defendants to hide tht' 

discountcrl!bc;:;t prio:e through purchases of unneeded data and shipments of free Urugs, J&1 

Oefendal)ts \V~'re able to avojd paying larger Medicaid rebate,> v;hieh conf>:litllies lhe makmg 

of fal:;e claims to the State of Virginia and a \'iol~lt!On of the Stare l)f Virginia pursuant to 

VIRGINIA Fraud Against Taxpayers Act. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that the Court enter an award in favor of Plaintltf 

and against the Dcfcmkml for all sums authorized under and pursuant to the State of 

Virginia pur~mmt to VTRGINJA }-'rnud Against Taxpayns Act. 

Couut XXIll 

Bartz, ex...,L the State of Georgia pursuant to Georgia State Fal•• Medieaid Claim. 
Act v. J&J Defendants, McKeuon and Omnicare 

215. The allegations of paragraph J through 214 are incorporated herein by 

reference as if set forth at length. 

2] 6. Defendants action::; of{,:onsplnng with J&1 Defendants to hloe the 

discounted/best price through purcha~" of urull".-cdcd data and :;hipments ur free Drugs. J&J 

Delendants were able to avoid paying larger iv1edicaid rebates. which constitutes the making 

of false c1ni111s to the State of Georgia and a viuiulion of the State of Georgia pursuant to 

Georgia State r ruse Medicaid Claims Act Code of Georgia, Chptr. 4 ufTitk 49 

WHEREFORE, PlaintiJTr<""quests that the Court enter an award in favor ofPlaintjff 

and against the Dctcndant for aU sums authorized under and pursuanl to the State of 

Georgia pursuant to Georgia State FaJse Medicaid Claims Act 

CounlXXIV 

Bartz, ex ...,1. the State of Montana pursuant to Montana State Fal•• Claims Act v. 
J&J Defeudants, MeK..son aud Omnic• ..., 

217, The alh;gations ufparagraph I through 214 are incorporated herein by 
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rdi:rem:c as if sct fOT1h at length. 

218. Defendants actl ...1nS of (;onspiring '\viih J&J Dcfi.'ouants to hide the 

dl,,>countcd/bcsl prke through pun,:hascs of unn!:t'ded data and shipment} or lIT!: Drugs, J&J 

Defendants were able to avoid paying larger Medicaid rebate::; which constitutes the making 

of false daims to the ~tntl: of Montana and a violatl0n of the State ufMontana pursuant to 

MOllt Cude, CIL 465. 

WHERl::FORE, Plaimifl'rcque::,lS that the Court enter an award in favor of Pia in tiff 

and ngainsf the Defendant Jor all sums authorizoo tUlUer and pursuant to the State of 

Montana pursuant to Montana Fi:ll:>e Caims Act. 

Count XXV 

Bartz, ex reI, the !>'tale of New York pursuant 10 New York False Claims Act v. J&J 
Defendants, McKesson and Omnieare 

219. The allegations of paragraph t through 218 are Incorporated hCfJ.:in by 

reference as if set forth at length. 

220. Defendants actions of conspiring with J&1 Defendant::. to hide the 

discounted!best price through purcha.'>es ofunneederl data flUd shipments of free Drugs, J&J 

Defendants were able to avoid paying larger Medicaid rebates which constitutes the making 

of false claims to the Stale of New York and a violation of the State of New York pursuant 

to New York FaIse Claims: Act § 187 (:t seq. 

WHEREFORE, PJaimjjf requests that the Court enter an award in t:WM of Plaintlff and 

against the Defendant for all sums authorized under and pursuanl to the State ofNew York 

pursuant to New YMk false Cluims Act § 187 et "eq .. 

CounlXXVI 

Bartz, ex rei, the Slate of Oklahoma pursuant to Oklahoma Medicaid False Claims 
Act v. J&J Defendants, McKesson and Omnica.:re 

221" The allegations of paragraph 1 through 220 are incorporated herein by 

reference as if set forlh at length, 
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222. D("fcndants adiuns of conspiring wlth J&J Defendants to hide the 

discounlewbest price through pun~hascs of Ulltlccded Jala and shipmenrs of free Drugs, J&J 

Defendants were able to avoid paying larger l'vk-dicaid fcbutes which constitutes the n'Hlking 

of false claims to the State of Oklahoma and a violation of the Stat(~ of Oklahoma pursuant 

10 Oklahoma Medicaid False Claims Act clTc>:livc Novemher 1, 2007. 

WHEREFORE. Plaintiff requests that the C1Urt enter an award in luxor of PtaintilT 

and against the Defendant for all sums authoriz(xI under and pursuant 10 ihe State of 

Oklahoma pursuant to Oklahoma Mcdit:aid False Claims Act. 

Count XXV11 

Bartz, eI rei. tbe Cily of Cbicago pursuant 10 Chleago False Claims Act v .•J&J 
Defendants, McKes.tton and Omnicare 

223. The allegations of paragraph] through 224 an: incorporated herein by 

reference as 1 r sct furth at length. 

224. Defendants action:> of conspiring with J&J Defendants to hide the 

discounted1besl price through purchases of lmn;:c{kd uata and shipment-; of nee J)Illgs, J&J 

Dc1l::ndanb WlTC able to avoid paying larger Medicaid rebmcs which constitutes the making 

offa1se claimf> to the City of Chicago anu a violation of the City of Chjcago Fa]sc Claims 

Act pursuant to Chapter! 1 et seq False Statement 

WHeREFORE, Plaintiff requests that the Court enter an award in favor of Plaintiff and 

against the lJctcndanl fix all sums authorized under and pmSllant to the City of Chicago 

pursuant 10 the Chicago False Claims Act 

Co""tXVllI 

Bortz, ex rei. the City of New York punuanl 10 Administartiv. 

Code §7-80t .. eq v. J&J Defendants, McKesson and Omnic.... 


225. The allegations ofparagraph 1 through 224 arc im:urpurated herein hy 

reference as if set forth at length. 

226. Defendants actions ofconspiring with J&J Defendants to hide the 
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discounted/best price Ihmugh purchasl,.;$ of unneeded data and shipmtiHs of free Drugs. J&1 

Defendants were ahle to avoid paying larger Medicaid rebates which constituks the making 

of !'3isc claims to the pursuant 10 Adrninistrdti\'(.' Coil!.: ~7-801 cl C4 

WfIEREFORE, PiaintitT requests: that the COUrt enter an award in favor of Plainti!r 

and against the Ddendant ior an :mms authoflzed under and pursuant 1(' the State of 

:rv1ichigan pun;uanllo Administanivc Code §7-801 ..::t c"1 

BLGELMAN & ORLOW, P.c 

DAIED: BY: L/~==~~~========-----
R~:f'EGELMAN, ESQUIRE
M~CD~. ORLOW, ESQUIRE 
Auomcys for Plaintitf 

-54­

Case 2:05-cv-06010-PD   Document 18    Filed 10/30/07   Page 54 of 54


